
 
 

 

 
 

Council  SUMMONS AND AGENDA 
 

DATE: 

 

Thursday 14 November 2013 
 

TIME: 

 

7.30 pm 

 

VENUE: 

 

Council Chamber, Harrow 

Civic Centre 

 
 
 
 
 
 

All Councillors are hereby summoned to attend the 

Council Meeting for the transaction of the business set 

out. 
 
 
 
 
 

Hugh Peart 
Director of Legal and Governance Services 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Despatch Date: Wednesday 6 November 2013 
 

 



Council - 14 November 2013 

 
 PRAYERS   

 
 The Mayor’s Chaplain, Dr Suzanne Nti, will open the meeting with Prayers. 

 
1. COUNCIL MINUTES    (Pages 1 - 52) 
 
 That the minutes of the ordinary meeting held on 4 July 2013 and the extraordinary 

meetings held on 16 September 2013 and 24 October 2013 (to follow) be taken as 
read and signed as correct records. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST     
 
 To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary or non pecuniary interests, arising 

from business to be transacted at this meeting, from all Members of the Council. 
 

3. MAYOR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS     
 
 To receive any announcements from the Mayor.  Information as to recent Mayoral 

engagements will be tabled. 
 

4. PROCEDURAL MOTIONS     
 
 To receive and consider any procedural motions by Members of the Council in 

relation to the conduct of this Meeting.  Notice of such procedural motions, received 
after the issuing of this Summons, will be tabled. 
 

5. PETITIONS     
 
 To receive any petitions to be presented: 

 
(i) by a representative of the petitioners; 
(ii) by a Councillor, on behalf of petitioners;  
(iii) by the Mayor, on behalf of petitioners.  
 

6. PUBLIC QUESTIONS     
 
 A period of up to 15 minutes is allowed for members of the public to ask questions 

of members of the Executive, Portfolio Holders and Chairmen of Committees, of 
which notice has been received by no later than 3.00 pm two clear working days 
prior to the day of this Meeting.  Any such questions received will be tabled. 
 

7. PETITION - CAMBRIDGE ROAD CAR PARK     
 
 At its meeting on 12 September 2013, Cabinet received a Petition of 3,352 

signatures, submitted by Councillor James Bond, on behalf of petitioners and 
outlining the following terms:  
 
“We, the undersigned, object to Harrow Council’s intentions to withdraw the one 
hour free parking concession in the Cambridge Road Car Park. We also object to 
the plans to withdraw the one hour free concession for on-street parking and replace 
it with 20 minutes only free parking” 
 



Council - 14 November 2013 

The Petition has been subject to the validation process and meets the threshold of 
signatures needed to engender a Council debate.  
 
Councillor James Bond will read the terms of the petition on behalf of the petition 
signatories.  There is a period of one minute allocated to present the petition.  A 
period of 10 minutes is permitted for Members to debate the Petition’s terms and 
issues.  
 
Following discussion the Council may choose to refer the petition to the Cabinet, 
taking into account the views expressed by Council.   
 
 

8. LEADER AND PORTFOLIO HOLDER'S ANNOUNCEMENTS     
 
 To receive a presentation from the Leader of the Council and Portfolio Holders on 

business since the last ordinary meeting, followed by a question and answer 
session.  The item is allotted 20 minutes. 
 

9. CABINET MEMBERSHIP    (Pages 53 - 76) 
 
 To note the appointments to Cabinet. 

 
10. COMMUNITY SAFETY PLAN    (Pages 77 - 82) 
 
 Recommendation I:  Cabinet 

    (12 September 2013) 
 

11. YOUTH JUSTICE PLAN 2013-14    (Pages 83 - 88) 
 
 Recommendation II:  Cabinet 

    (17 October 2013) 
 
 

12. CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2013/14 - ADDITIONAL SCHOOLS GRANT FUNDING  
(Pages 89 - 94) 

 
 Recommendation III: Cabinet 

    (17 October 2013) 
 

13. PUBLIC REGISTER OF DISPENSATIONS    (To Follow) 
 
 Recommendation I:  Standards Committee 

    (11 September 2013) 
 
 



Council - 14 November 2013 

14. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMEN TO COMMITTEES     
 
 To receive proposals from the Leader of the Council as to the appointment of 

Chairmen to Committees for the remainder of the Municipal Year 2013/14 as follows 
 

Committee 
 

Nominee 
 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 
 

Councillor Chris 
Mote 

Standards Committee Councillor Varsha 
Parmar 
 

Call-in Sub Committee Councillor Chris 
Mote 
 

Call-in (Education) Sub-
Committee 
 

Councillor Camilla 
Bath 

Chief Officers’ 
Employment Panel 

Councillor Susan 
Hall 

 
FOR DECISION 
 

15. QUESTIONS WITH NOTICE     
 
 A period of up to 15 minutes is allowed for asking written questions by Members of 

Council of a member of the Executive or the Chairman of any Committee:- 
 
(i) of which notice has been received at least two clear working days prior to the 

day of this Meeting; or 
 
(ii) which relate to urgent matters, and the consent of the Executive Member or 

Committee Chairman to whom the question is to be put has been obtained 
and the content has been advised to the Director of Legal and Governance 
Services by 12 noon on the day of the Council Meeting. 

 
Any such questions received will be tabled. 
 

16. MOTIONS     
 
 The following Motions have been notified in accordance with the requirements of 

Council Procedure Rule 14, to be moved and seconded by the Members indicated: 
 
(1) Motion – Chief Executive – Senior Management Structure 
 
 To be moved by Councillor David Perry and seconded by 

Councillor Margaret Davine: 
 

 “This Council notes:  
 
• Harrow Council is facing significant financial 

challenges to its budget, with the council having to 



Council - 14 November 2013 

find £75 million so far to make up for this shortfall. 
 
• That in February 2013 Council had agreed a 2 year 

balanced budget for 2013/14 and 2014/15. 
 
• In May 2013 the Public Accounts Committee 

concluded that government did not properly 
understand the overall impact on local services that 
resulted from its funding reductions. It said that the 
government’s modelling was inadequate and must 
be improved in time for the next spending round.  

 
• The announcement by Government in the summer 

that local government funding will be further 
reduced - creating a further £60 million gap in 
Harrow Councils budget - clearly shows that the 
Government has not listened. 

 
• That Harrow Council consults in accordance with 

agreed processes including the Council’s Protocol 
for Managing Organisational Change (PMOC). 

 
• That to meet the financial challenges the Chief 

Executive launched a wide ranging consultation in 
October 2011 for a Senior Management Structure 
with the primary aim to reduce the number of senior 
manager from 30 to 20 and a resultant cost saving 
of circa £1 million. 

 
• That an information report was submitted to Cabinet 

on the 21st October 2011 explaining the rationale 
behind the proposals, as the Council moved forward 
in its journey towards achieving its Vision and 
Priorities in a challenging economic climate. 

 
• As part of the open and transparent consultation 

process,in 2011 meetings had been held with the; 
Political Parties, Scrutiny, the Corporate Strategy 
Board, the Corporate Leadership Group, the Trade 
Unions and the Council’s Partners where a number 
of positive and constructive comments were 
contributed to the proposals. 

 
• As part of the Terms & Conditions agreement there 

was a basic pay reduction of 2.5% to Chief 
Executive and Corporate Director grades from 1st 
January 2013. 

 
This Council believes:  
 
• A lack of robust and meaningful consultation when 

making council decisions is disrespectful to others, 
and runs contrary to the CREATE values published 



Council - 14 November 2013 

in 2008. 
 
• That the council must enter into meaningful 

consultations without assuming an outcome. 
 
• To reach an informed judgment, key decisions must 

be made in an open and transparent way and not 
by submissions to blogs or via press releases. 

 
• That rushing key decisions will damage the 

reputation of the council. 
 
• That the recent proposed changes for the Chief 

Executive role means more than a superficial 
change of title; it brings changes to organisational 
relationships and personal accountability. 

 
• That during these uncertain financial times it is 

important to have experienced people in the senior 
roles to deliver objectives, strategies, policies and 
programs for Harrow Council, whilst at the same 
time providing overall direction and management to 
the organisation. 

 
This Council resolves:  
 
• To cease any changes to the Chief Executive or 

Strategic Management of the Council until after the 
Council elections in 2014. By then the financial 
settlement for the council and any changes for 
Local Government responsibilities will be known, 
which will allow Council to make informed decisions 
based on facts and substantive evidence.” 

 
[Under the provisions of Council Procedure Rule 14.6, 
it is considered that the subject matter of this Motion 
refers to matters within the powers of the Cabinet and 
the Motion therefore stands referred to its next 
meeting.] 
 

(2) Motion – Blacklisting of Employees 
 
 To be moved by Councillor Sue Anderson and seconded by 

Councillor Graham Henson: 
 

 “This Council notes: 
 

• The GMB and UNITE campaign to highlight the 3,214 
workers blacklisted by construction firms and calls for all of 
those affected to be given an unreserved apology and 
compensation by the firms. 

 

• That in 2009 the Information Commissioners Office (ICO) 



Council - 14 November 2013 

seized a database of 3,214 construction workers used by 
44 companies to vet new recruits and keep out of 
employment trade union and health and safety activists. 

 

• That Balfour Beatty, Carillion, Costain, Kier, Laing 
O’Rourke, Sir Robert McAlpine, Skanska UK and VINCI 
PLC have all apologised for their involvement with the 
blacklist and the impact that its database may have had on 
any individual construction worker. 

 

• That these companies, many who have previously held 
contracts with Harrow Council, have joined together to 
establish The Construction Workers Compensation 
Scheme.  The scheme is intended to make it as simple as 
possible for any worker with a legitimate claim to access 
compensation. 

  
This Council believes: 
 

• Blacklisting is an unacceptable practice which cannot be 
condoned. 

 

• That all of the construction firms that engaged in 
blacklisting should apologise to those who have been 
affected and denied jobs as a result of the list. 

 

• That the Information Commissioners' Office should inform 
all those who feature on the blacklist. 

  
This Council resolves: 
 

• To support the GMB and UNITE campaign against the 
blacklisting of construction workers. 

 

• That the Chief Executive seeks formal assurances from 
firms with whom the Council has a contract with that they 
are no longer involved in any sort of blacklisting and that 
they be asked to join the Construction Workers 
Compensation Scheme. 

 

• To assist where possible in identifying workers and their 
families who were, or are, residents in Harrow and may 
have been blacklisted, and supporting them in seeking a 
remedy through the Construction Workers Compensation 
Scheme. 

 

• To call on the Council to make it clear to all construction 
companies bidding for Council contracts that any unlawful 
blacklisting of workers will not be tolerated. 

 

• That any further construction contracts signed by the 
Council will include a new and agreed code of practice 
covering how they employ people alongside their plans to 



Council - 14 November 2013 

ensure the industry is cleansed of those so-called 
"professionals" who ran the blacklist. 

 

• To request the Chief Executive to provide a report to the 
next Full Council meeting regarding progress on this 
matter.” 

 
[Under the provisions of Council Procedure Rule 14.6, it 
is considered that the subject matter of this Motion refers 
to matters within the powers of the Cabinet and the 
Motion therefore stands referred to its next meeting.] 
 

(3) Motion – 20 Minutes Free Parking 
 
 To be moved by Councillor Thaya Idaikkadar and seconded by 

Councillor Mano Dharmarajah: 
 

 “Independent Labour Group deplores the haphazard decision 
taken by the Tory Cabinet to stop the 20 minutes free parking 
roll out across the Borough introduced under the previous 
administration by Councillor Thaya Idaikkadar.  
 
This decision was taken to help the local traders and the 
residents who are already struggling under the immense 
pressure of increased cost of living.  
 
It is clear, from the comments made by the members of public 
and traders at the last Cabinet meeting, that the Traders of 
Rayners Lane in particular and residents and local shops 
across the Borough in general, do not understand the decision 
taken by the Tory Cabinet which was based on incomplete 
information. 
 
Independent Labour Group calls upon the Leader of the 
Council, Cllr Susan Hall, to urgently reconsider this decision 
and roll out free 20 minutes parking across the Borough until 
June 2014 so that a thorough and objective assessment can 
be made by the incoming administration.” 
 
[Under the provisions of Council Procedure Rule 14.6, it 
is considered that the subject matter of this Motion refers 
to matters within the powers of the Cabinet and the 
Motion therefore stands referred to its next meeting.] 
 

(4)      Motion – Harrow Council’s Constitution 
 
 To be moved by Councillor Krishna James and seconded by 

Councillor Asad Omar: 
 

 “This Council will do all it can to ensure that the Constitution 
is not undermined and that decisions taken by this Council 
have the confidence of Councillors, Staff and Residents.” 
 



Council - 14 November 2013 

 
 

17. DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER THE URGENCY PROCEDURE - COUNCIL    (Pages 
95 - 98) 

 
 Report of the Director of Legal and Governance Services. 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



    

    

    

    

COUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCIL    

14 NOVEMBER14 NOVEMBER14 NOVEMBER14 NOVEMBER 2013 2013 2013 2013    

    

    

    

    

    

    

MINUTESMINUTESMINUTESMINUTES    

    
COUNCIL MEETING – 4 JULY 2013 

1ST EXTRAORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING – 16 SEPTEMBER 2013 
2ND EXTRAORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING – 16 SEPTEMBER 2013 

EXTRAORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING – 24 OCTOBER 2013 (TO FOLLOW) 
 

Agenda Item 1
Pages 1 to 52

1



2

This page is intentionally left blank



�

� ��������	�
������
���� 	���
��	�

�
�

����������

����	
��
�

��
���������
�
��������� �� ������������������������������������������������ �
� �� �����������������!�����"���������#����������� �
� � �
	
���
��
���� �� $�������%�����

�� &�����'������
�� ���������������
�� ����������"�'�����
�� ��!���"��'�
�� ����(����������!��)����*"+�
�� ,�!�������
�� -�!.����������
�� �����������'�����
�� "�/��������
�� ���)�����#�0����
�� �����#���!���.���
�� �����1�������
�� ,�����1�����
�� ����2����
�� #�0�'�2�3��
�� &�������2���%�
�� ���4��2�����
�� &�����$����
�� 2����!�$������
�� ������5'��%%�'���
�� ��4�!�5�!����
�� ,���������!���
�� ���.��,����
�� 6������,����'�
�� �����(�!!�!���
�� "�����������'	����������
�� ,������,����!������%���
�� �.��������
�� ������������
�� ����7�������������
�

�� �!�������������
�� �����������
�� �����������
�� ��������%�����
�� ���������%�����
�� ������������������
�� 8�������*9#����
�� ���'�*!���
�� 8����*�/����
�� 7������8��!���
�� #�0�'�8�����
�� "����8��������
�� -�.�-���
�� ��-�/����
�� -�����'�-�!����
�� ��������&��!����
�� (��'��&��!����
�� ��0���&����
�� ����-�%���&����
�� &������&����
�� &�������&����3��'�
�� 7��������&��0���
�� "����&����������
�� ������!�&���'����
�� ,�������&������
�� &����&������
�� :�)���������
�� "�����������
�� &�!���������!��
�� &����������)���
�

�� #���������!/�����������

3



�

	���

�	� � ��������	�
������
����

��������
�

����!�����)������'�3����8�������������'�/��#��&�4��������;�
�
�

����� 	���	�������������
�
�����������#�0�'�8�������������!�0���!��'!������������!������<�3�����3����
'���� �����'�'� /�������������� &������ &���� ��'� ,����� 1����� ��������0���<� ���
��������������������������������!��������������!�����)����'����
������
���=�
�
�� � ��� ��������� ��� ������� 
>�<� ?+�������� ��� �����@� ��� ����� ���� ������� 3���

���������;� � �A������0���<���'��������������� ����� ����!�������3����������
0��/���!������'<������!��'!�����������'�3�������������';�

�
��� � ����������������������
>B�?(��'�����������������@<�����������������'�/��

�!��'�';��A������0���<������!��'!�����������'�3�������������';�
�
������������ !��� ��"
������
#�� ��"���
�$� ��%�
��&'�(�)��!�*�&+��,�
� ������!��"���
�$� ��%�
��&���!*�&+���!�%�� ���-��!
�%
�!�*�"���
�$�
 ��%�
��&���!*�&+���)���!.���!����!%�!�%��
$��%�!���
���������
�%���
�
�

��&�� ��	�����������(������������
�
������������0���'�������������'�����������������������;�
�
5��!�C�D�8���������
�
#����)� ����� ���!<� ��'� �����3��)� ���� ��/!������� ��� �� ��������� �������)� ���8��%�
$�)��&�����<���������������������������'������'������	���������� ��������� ���
���������3�����)�0���������8��%�$�)��&�����;�
�
5��!����D�$��������'�����/���)�&�����)��5!���!���������8����
�
�����������$������'������'������	���������� ��������� ��� ���������3����3��%�'�
���������)�����������������'�/�������������'�����������������;�
�
5��!��
�D�E���������3�����������
�
#����)� ����� ���!���'�3������%��)�������!������F��������C<������������"�����
������'� ���������� '������'� �� ���	���������� ��������� ��� ����� ��� 3��%�'� ����
(��'������������(�!���';�
�
5��!����� �D��G+��������
�
����������� $������ �%����� '������'� �� ���	���������� ��������� ��� ����� ���� ����
3��%�'������������������$������&��0������$& ;�
�
���������������(����������!��)����*"+�'������'������	����������������������
���������3�����!�!/����������-����������)�����������;�
�

4



�

��������	�
������
���� 	���
��	�

����������� ����2���� '������'� �� ���������� ��������� ��� ����� ����3��%�'� ���� ��
��������������������!!��������)�2����� ���2 ���'������ ������3��%	���������;��
&���3���'����0���������!/���'����)������'�������������������!;�
�
����������� #�0�'� 2�3�� '������'� �� ���	���������� ��������� ��� ����� ���� �������
3��%�'������������������$������&��0������$& ;�
�
����������� ������ 5'��%%�'��� '������'� �� ���	���������� ��������� ��� ����� ����
����'����3��%�'������������������$������&��0������$& ;�
�
�����������,���������!���'������'������	�������������������������������3�����
F�������'���������'������������3��%�'���������3��%�8��%�$�������;�
�
����������� ���� 7���� �������� '������'� �� ���	���������� ��������� ��� ����� ����
3��%�'� ���� ���� $������ 8���������� �)����<� 3����� 3��� ����� ��� 8�/���� $������
+�)���';�
�
������������ ������ ����� ��'� ������ ����� '������'� ���	���������� ���������� ���
�����������'��)�����3��%�'������������������$������&��0������$& ;��
�
�����������������������'������'������	�������������������������������3����3���
��'��)���)������!����/���������������$������&��0������$& ;�
�
����������� ���������� -�/���� '������'� �� ���	���������� ��������� ��� ����� ����
3��%�'������������������$������&��0����D�/���������������/����)�;�
�
�����������&������&����'������'������	���������� ��������� ��� ��������3��%�'�
��������-����������)�����2�������8������������;��
�
�

����� �����/��������	���������
�
������������F�����'�������������������������)�)�!�����������'���'����%���
��'� 3��� ����'� ��� ��0�� �����'�'� ���� ������ "����'��� ����/������� ��� ����
#�������&���������
������
�������3��!�����������'��������)�����������;�
�
�

��0�� ���	�����������������
�
�� � ����(��'��������������������������!�0����8����'�����������������-����

�H;�;��/��������'�'����������������5��!�B;��A������0���<�����8����'�����
�������3���������';��

��� � ���� ������ ��������'� ����<� ��� �����'����� 3���� �������� 8����'����
-����I;
<�)�0��������������������!�����������������������&�����!������
&�!!���<�������'��)���'� ����� 5��!���
���'��I�/�������'���'������
!�����������)����;�

���� � 5�� �����'����� 3���� �������� 8����'���� -���� �
;�<� ����������� #�0�'�
8����� ����� ��� !�0�� �� 8����'����� ������� ����� ���� (�/���� 2����� /��
����3�'������%�F���������3�����������������5��!��B�	���;��

5



�

	���

�	�� ��������	�
������
����

������������ !��
�
1�2� ��
��%��!�� �
�

�� ��%��� ����� �3��,� ���.
�$� ���4���

�� 
#�

	
���
�� ��
��%���� ����� �5����� 
�� ���!�

�� �
� ���"� ',� ��")���6�
���
7!����,�)��!$���%8�
�

1&2� ���"��0,��44

��"����
#�������
�$��##
���,�!�%����"��9,���:��!����
�!*"����� 
#� ;�++,+++� 
�� <��!���,� )�� �
��
%���%� !�� !� "!����� 
#�
��$���*8�

�
1�2� ��%��� ����� �&��,� ��")���� 
#� � �� 	
���
�� !�.� =����

��� 
#� � ��

��")����
#�� ���-����
:��=����

���7
� 
����
�
��� 
�����!�

���
�
���"� ',� ��")���6� ���
7!����,� ���"� �+,� >�!�� � !�%� ?���)�
�$�
���!��$*� �"4��"���!�

�,� !�%� ���"� ��,� ?���� �
�%
�� ?!����
��� 
�
�*���#�!�����������
!����

�
�

��3�� ������������
�
5�������'�����3����-������<����������3��)�����������3������������'=�
�
�� � 8����������/!����'�/���� ����'�������������)��H���)����������� ����'�����

������)�������������������������3�����'�����������%�3�����3��3���������
��'��3��3��������������%��/����$������(������'�!�%������)����������3�
����'�����������%�����������3��'��0�3�����������0������%��/���'���'����
����3��������%��)����/������'�������������';�
�
J�����������������'��������'��������8���������$��'�������+�0����!������'�
��!!������&�����;K�

�
��� � 8�������� ��/!����'� /�� ����������� -�����'� -�!���� ���������)�

�
���)���������������'��������,�������������'�,������0�������F������)�
����� ���� ���%��)� ��!��� /�� �L���'�'<� ��� ���%��)� ��'� /���!�� '���������
3������/����������!���	��/����'������������������)����%��)�������;�
�
J�����������������'��������'��������8���������$��'�������+�0����!������'�
��!!������&�����;K�

�
���� � 8�������� ��/!����'� /�� ����������� ����� (�!!�!��� ���������)�

���M���)�������� ��� ����'����� �/.�����)� ��� ���� �������)� ������������ ����
8��%3��%����%<�$�����+�'<�3�������0��0�'�������������������������������;��
������������������'����������������������������3���'�������������'��!����
����'�0��������������$�����+�'��������)�����<���0����'����!�������������
�������3������������!�L���'���������C
�.�/����'���0������'�;�
�
J���� ��������� ����'� �������'� ��� ���� 8��������� $��'��� ���� 8������)� ��'�
-�)���������;K�

�
��0 � 8����������/!����'�/����������������.��,�������������)��
>���)��������

�/.�����)� ��� ���� ����)�� ��� � �������)� ������������ 8N�>
�N��� /�� 8��%�
$�)��&�����<����0�������'�������
;��
�

6



�

��������	�
������
���� 	���
C�	�

J���� ��������� ����'� �������'� ��� ���� 8��������� $��'��� ���� 8������)� ��'�
-�)���������;K�

�
�0 � 8�������� ��/!����'� /�� ����������� &������� ���)��� ���������)�


����)����������%��)���������������/����%�������''�������������������'�
/�!������"����3�8������0����<������'��)�������0�!�����3��������'�'�
3��%;�
�
J�����������������'��������'��������8���������$��'�������+�0����!������'�
��!!������&�����;K�

�
�0� � 8����������/!����'�/����������������������������������)��H����)��������

���!� ����'����� ��� ���'���� ��������N������ ��)��)� ���� �������� ���
������������3���0�!�������� ������ ���'�;�������������������%�'�3����
������� 3���'� /�� ��%��� ��'� 3������� ��� 3���'� ��0�� ��� ��%�� ��������
�������� ��� ������ ��.���� ��� ���� ��'����<� ����'���� ��'� �����!� ����'����� ����
����������/����%��;�
�
J�����������������'��������'��������8���������$��'�������+�0����!������'�
��!!������&�����;K�

�
�0�� � 8����������/!����'�/�������������,�����1��������������)��>C���)��������

��������)� ���� �� 4�/��� �������)� ��� ,������ (���� �����'�� &�� ������@��
&������ ��� ����� %���� ����'���<� �������� ��'� ����'����� ������ 3����
�������)������/����!�������';�
�
J���� ��������� ����'� �������'� ��� ���� 8��������� $��'���� ���� +�0����!����
��'���!!������&��������'�����'���<�&���������'�1�!�����;K�

�
�0��� � 8�������� ��/!����'� /�� ����������� ����� ���%����� ���������)�

H����)�������� ��� ����'����� ���������8��%� ������)� ����$����3��������� ���
��%����)����������������!�'��������������)��'���%<� ��������'������������3<�
0���!���������<���)������/������������������������'����������)�����������
���������8��%�������'�/�����������������-�''����'�&����������������3����
'���������������;��1�������������������������������!!�����<����������������
��))����'� ���%��)� ������������� /�� �������'� ��� ������ 8��%� /��3����
�B�C���'��>����!���'��;����!���'�
;����!�'����)�3��%'���;�

�
J���� ��������� ����'� �������'� ��� ���� 8��������� $��'���� ���� +�0����!����
��'���!!������&��������'�����'���<�&���������'�1�!�����;K�

�
�

��9�� ��@��	�A�����������
�
5�� �����'����� 3���� -���� ��<� ���� F��������� ��/!����'� /�� �� !�!/��� ��� ����
��/���� ��'� ������'�'� ��� /�� ���� (��'��� ��� ���� �������� ��� ��������'� ���
�����'�L�5;�
�
�

7



�

	���
I�	�� ��������	�
������
����

��5�� ���������������(�����>������/�������	���������
�
�� � ����(��'�����������������<������������������5'��%%�'��<������'���'�����

������� ��)���)����)� ���� �����0�!����<� �������)��� ��'����������� ������
�����������'������!�����)O�

�
��� � ����8���������$��'������������'���<�&���������'�1�!�����<��'����&������

����<� $������ ��'� ����/���)� ��'� 8������)� ��'� -�)���������<�
�����'���'�����������������)���)����)������0�!�������'�����������������
�����������'������!�����)O�

�
���� � ����������������������������!<������������������'������������!����!�������

����� ���!� /�� �L���'�'� /�� ��� !������� ��� ����3� ��!/���� ��� ��%�
F������������ ����(��'��������������������'�����8���������$��'���;������
���������3����)���'O�

�
��0 � ������������ &����� $���<� "����� ������'	���������<� #�0�'� 8����<�

���������� "�'����<� &������ &���<� ������� ����'����<� ������ ����<�
2����!�$�����<���'�,������,����!������%�����%�'�F������������ ����
(��'��� ��� ���� �������� ��'� ���� 8��������� $��'���<� 3����� 3���� '����
������'�'���;�

�
�

��'�� ���@���/�����?��	�����
�
�� � 1������� ��� ���!� B� ��� ���� &�����!������ &�!!���<� ���� (��'��� ��� ����

�������<������������������ 5'��%%�'��<�!�0�'� ���� ����!!��'����������
�����������������O�

�
��� � ���� (��'��� ��� ���� (�/���� 2����<� ����������� #�0�'� 8����<� !�0�'� ���

�!��'!���� ��� ���� ����!!��'������ ��� ���� �����3��)� ���!�=� ��� '������
����&-������3��������� �������	+L�����0�����	7����)���!/������� ����
+L�����0�O� ��� '������ ���� ��������'� &-������3����� ���� ���� (��'��� ���
��������'����)����2��������!�P
<�
�����PI<I��O�

�
���� � 1����3��)�'�/���<���'��������0���������!��'!����3�������O�
�
��0 � A��������������0���<�������/������0������!!��'������3����)���';�

�
���������� �� !�� � ����")���6����
7!������� �"�,�!��!"��%�%�!�%�
���� 
��� !�� �44��%
-� ��� �
� � �� "
�����,� )�� !%
4��%� !�%� 4!*"����� )��
)!�.%!��%��
�� ������:!���%!���
#�� ��
�%
:
%�!����")���6�!44

��"�����
�
�

��B�� ��������� �(� �>�� ������������ ����<������ ����	���� ���,�
����� ����	������� ���� ���� >����?� ���� ?���������� �����
�	����������������
�
1������� ��� ���!� >� ��� ���� &�����!������ &�!!���<� ���� 8��������� $��'��� ����
8������)���'�-�)����������!�0�'�-���!!��'������5����������/�����!�����)�
���'����
�������
���;�

�

8



�

��������	�
������
���� 	���
H�	�

���������� � � !�� � ��>!��
7�!�%�?�!�%��
������!����

����!���
�!��
��!�,�� ���
������
�!�

����
�!����!��!�%�� ����:��
4"�����!�!$�"����
�
�
�
����
�!����!��)��!%
4��%��
�
�

�&+�� >����>�����?���@���<�������<������������������������
�
1������� ��� ���!� ��� ��� ���� &�����!������ &�!!���<� ���� 8��������� $��'��� ����
�'���� &������ ����<� $������ ��'� ����/���)� !�0�'� -���!!��'������ 5� ��� ����
$��������'�����/���)�"���'�!�����)����'�����>������
���;�
�
���������� �� !�� � ����#������� #�
"� � ��>�!�� � !�%�?���)�
�$�@
!�%�
"���
�$� 
#� �B� C���� &+��� 
�� � �� >�!�� � !�%� ?���)�
�$� ���!��$*�
�"4��"���!�

����!��)���
��%��
�
�

�&��� ?�����������?��������>������D���(������	������������
�
1�������������!�����������&�����!������&�!!���<�����(��'�����������������<�
�����������������5'��%%�'��<�!�0�'���������!!��'���������������������������;�

�
������������ !��!��!%%
�

��
#�;�3�"
��

���
�� ��	!4
�!����
$�!""���
�
)�� �
!��%� �
� � ��?�����
�%
��?!������� 
�
�*�)��!$���%�!�%� � !�� � ��
����

�� �3�� �##
���� )�� %���$!��%� !�� 
�
�*� #
�� #
�!�� !44�
:!�� !#����
�
�����!�

�� 7
� � � �� �
��#
�

� >
�%��� !#���� ����
:
�$� !����!���� #�
"�
��$!��
##
�����
��� �����"���
�
�

�&&�� A���������?��>�����	����
�
5�� �����'����� 3���� -���� �
<� ���� F��������� ��/!����'� /�� ������������ ��'�
������'�'����/��8���������$��'����������������'���������'�L�555;��-���������
��� ������ F��������� 3����� 3���� ���� ������'� '����)� ���� �����'� ����3�'� ����
F�����������������������'�'���'�3�������������'������!/�������3����������!;�
�
�

�&��� ����������
�
�������E��F��	�
����
�
�� � ��� 5��!� ��� �� <� ���� �������� �����0�'� �� ������� ��� ���� ��!��� ���

������������#�0�'�8�������'����)�����#�0����������������3��)����!�=�
�
Q���� �������� ��� ����'� ��� ���� ��������� $������ &��0���� ��$& � ��'� ����
�����0�!����� ������ ���� ���������;� ���� ���)��������� �$&� ��� ���� IC���
/����'�����'������0�����3��%����!�%������0��������)�����'�/��������������
��%������!���0�'����������'�3���/���)������������������$����3���'������
�������;���
�
$�3�0��<������������������L���!����3�����'��/�������������������������G+�
���0����� ��� �����3��%� 8��%� $�������;� � ���� ������� ��� $����3� '����0��
/������ ���0����� ��'� ���� ���������� 2�0���!���� ��� ������)� ������ ������;��

9



�

	���
B�	�� ��������	�
������
����

-������ ����������� ��))���� ����� �����G+�3�����)� ��!������ �0��� 
� ������
�������������'�3��������(��'�����������3��%�8��%;�����������0���/������
���� '���������� �������� ��� ������ ������ �G+� ���0����� ��� ���)�/�����)�
"����)��;� � ���������0�� ���0�����<� ��� $����3� ����� ��� ���L��'���
8����������������'���'�����3��%	�����������'���������������'������������)�����
���0�������28��������!����F���%��;�
�
5�������!������������������������2�0���!���9���3�����)�����������!����
����� CR� ��� ��������� �����'� 3���� ���� !���� ����� ����� ������ ���� /����
/������';�
�
1������!���� ����� ��� ������� ����� '��0��� /�� +���� 8��%���9� ��'�������� ���
��������/�')�������������)���������������������������������)��<�/���%��)�
/�'�������������������'������������'!����'�����G+;�
�
5�� $����3<� ���� ����'����� 3��� ���� !���� ��� ���'� ���� ��������)�
�������������� '��� ��� #�0�'� ��!����@�� ��������)� ��������� ��� ���� �$&�
��'� /����';� � ���� ��'����� ��'� �������� 3���� ����'���� ���� �����������
�������'�/�� ������ �������'�0����!�������'� �������������� ���$����3� ���
�������)���3����;�
�
� 
��	
���
��� ���#
���
���������� ��	 
�#��-����
:���
��
�
� � �������������!��$�����8��&������������&���������$����� ���)��)�

��������������0��3;�
�


 � ����� ��� ������ 28�� �����)�� ���� ��������� ��!!��������)� 2�����
���2 � ��� ��������� ���� ������ ��� ���L��'��� ������� ���� 3��%	���
��������;�

�
� � 5�0��������������+L�����0�����������3��%�8��%�G���2���������'���

!�����)�������������������!/�����������������/�����������3�������
������� ���'������� �������������'� ���� �������3���� ����%����������
���0�������0�'������'������;S�

�
�� � ������ 3��� �� ��/��'� �!��'!���� ��� ���� ��!��� ��� ������������ "�����

������'	������������'������������&�����$���<�3��������)�������!��'�
�����������/��������3���3���'��3�;�
�

��� � ������ 3��� �� �������� ��/��'� �!��'!���� ��� ���� ��!��� ��� ������������
,���������!�����'�$�������%����<�3��������)�������!��'������������
��������3�=��

�
Q���� �������� ��� ����'� ��� ���� ��������� $������ &��0���� ��$& � ��'� ����
�����0�!����� ������ ���� ���������;� � ��� ���)��������� �$&� ��� ����
IC���/����'�����'� �����0�� ���3��%� ���!�%�� ����0��������)�����'�/������
����������%������!���0�'����������'�3���/���)������������������$����3�
��'�������������;��
�

����� �������� 3���'� ��%�� ��� '��3� ���������� ��� ���� $����3� $������
*0��0��3���'�&����������!!����������������������������*0��0��3���'�
$������ &�������� ��!!������ 3����� ��� ���� ������<� ��)���)���'� ���������

10



�

��������	�
������
���� 	���
>�	�

��)��'��)��������������/��!����� ��������'���!/������������3��%�8��%�
�� G� +;� � � ����� ��������3��� �����'�'� ��� ���� ������ ������� ��)������3����
����������/���� ���%����'���/��'� �����'��� ������������;� � 5�� ���3������ �����
�����L�� ����� 3�� 3���'� ��%�� !���� ��'� /������ �G+� �����)�!����� ���
�����3��%�8��%�$��������3���������)�����)������������������������������
���������� '��� ��� ���� '�3�	)��'��)� ��� �G+� ��� ��!�� ���)�/�����)�
���������;�
�

����� �������� ����)������ ����� ���� �!���0�!���� ��� ���� ������� ��� ����
�����������'�!��������������/��������������<�3���'��0������������0�'��
/������ ��������� ���0����� ��'� �������� ����� /��� ��� ���� !�����!�� ����
��������������'�%�������%��)�����3����������0�'��/�������������������'�
���0����;�
�
� 
��	
���
��� ���#
���
���������� ��	 
�#��-����
:���
���
�
� � ������ ��� ���� ������ +L�����0�� ��� �����3��%� 8��%� ��� �����!� ��!�

�/�������� �����0����'� ��0������!� ��� %������� �����!�'���� �������
'�0����!��������������������������/���!��)�������!��A�������
��F�����)�1���'������������������;������������)�������!��������
/�� ��%��� ��� !�������� )��'� F������� ���0����� ��� �� ����� ��� ����
���������/������������������������'�0����!����;���

�

 � �������������!��$�����8��&������������&���������$����� ���)��)�

����������0��3�/��������������)�������!�'�;���
�

� � ����� ��� ������ 28�� �����)�� ���� ��������� ��!!��������)� 2�����
���2 � ��� ��������� ���� ������ ��� ���L��'��� ������� ���� 3��%	���
��������;S�

�
���� � A������0���<������!��'!����������� �3���������'O�
�
��0 � A���� �� �������� 0���<� ���� ��/������0�� ������� ��� ��� �!��'�'� 3���

�����!�������)���';�
�
������������ !��� ����)��!��
:���
�

��!��!"��%�%�!�%�����
���!��1


2�
!)
:�,�)��!%
4��%��
�
�
�

��E���!��
�$���	 !�$���
#�����
�
�� � ��� 5��!� ��� �
 <� ���� �������� �����0�'� �� ������� ��� ���� ��!��� ���

������������,�����1�������'���0���&����������������3��)����!�=��
�
Q������������������������ ����2�0���!���� ��� ��0�%�� ���������������3��)�
���� ���0������� ��� �������� ����� ����'������� ����!!�'������ 3�������
��F�����)��������)����!������;�

�
� ��	
���
���
���� !���

�
$����3� ��)������ 3���� ��!���� �0���� (��'��� "����)�� ��%�'� ����
�L�!���������!������������/�������2�0���!�������������'����������<�3����

11



�

	������	�� ��������	�
������
����

���� �L�������� ��� ��!�� ������ (��'��� "����)��<� ��� ���� �����)� �����
!�'���)��������������)���������������;��

�
$����3� ������'� ���� �L�!������ ���� ���� ?5��������������� ����@� /��� ����
2�0���!��������'������'�������F��������0��)���������������������!�.���
���/��!�� ��� �����0��)� ���� �����!��<� ��)���������<� .�/�� ��'� ������)�
�/.����0��;�

�
������������ ��������)�'������ �������������(��'������������'� �������'�
��� ���2�0���!������'�������� �������������'� ��F������L�!������� ����
$����3���'�������*�����(��'���"����)��;�

�
������������������������������������(��'��������//������2�0���!����
��������������������;��

�
���� �������� �������� �)����� ����� ���� ������ +L�����0�� 3������ ��� ����
$����3��8����'�����!/�����!/�������������������!��������'�3��������
���� 2�0���!���� ��'� ������ ��� (��'��� ��� ��0�%�� ���� ����)�� ��� ����
������;S�
�

��� � ������3����� ��/��'��!��'!���� ��� ������!������������������&�������
2���%� ��'� �������� ������<� 3����� ���)��� ��� �!��'� ���� ������� ���
�����3�=��
�
Q������������� ������ ����� ���� )�0���!���� ��� ��0�%�� ����������� ����3��)�
���� ���0������� ��� �������� ����� ����'������� ����!!�'������ 3�������
��F�����)��������)����!������;�

�
���� �������� �������� �)����� ����� ���� ������ +L�����0�� 3������ ��� ����
$����3��8����'�����!/�����!/�������������������!��������'�3��������
����2�0���!���������0�%����������)���������������;S�

�

���� � A������0���<������!��'!���������� �3���������'O�
�
��0 � A���� �� �������� 0���<� ���� ��/������0�� ������� ��� �!��'�'� 3���

�����!�������)���';�
�
������������ !��� ����)��!��
:���
�

��!��!"��%�%�!�%�����
���!��1

2�
!)
:�,�)��!%
4��%��
�
�������E�������
�
�� � ��� 5��!� ��� �� <� ���� �������� �����0�'� �� ������� ��� ���� ��!��� ���

������������&������&������'�8�������*@#����������������3��)����!�=��
�
Q���� �������� ���)���������� ����������� ������ 5'��%%�'��� ��� /���)� ����
�������������!�����)������/���������������'�����8-5&��/�������������
������ ��!�;� � $�� ���3�'� �����)� '����!�������� ��� !�%��)� ����� ���)��
'�������;�������'��������!������3�/��������'����;�

�
8-5&��3���������0����!���!�!���0��)� ��� ���������������P�;BC�!�������
/�� ����)��)� ���� 3��� ���0����� ���� ��)�����'� ��'� '���0���'<� /���)��)�

12



�

��������	�
������
���� 	������	�

��)������ ��!����� ���������� ��'� ��'����)� ���� ��!/��� ��� !���)���� ���
������� �� ��3� ��������)� !�'��� ���� ���� �������� ����� '���0���� ���� ����
����'��������$����3�������������������������0������0�����������'��'�;�

�
��������������������������������������������.������'���������������������
+L�����0�� ��� ��������� ��'� �3������ !�0�� ���� ���.���� ��� ���� ��)�����
����������<�3���������(��'�����������������������0�'���!����;S�

�
��� � ������ 3��� �� ��/��'� �!��'!���� ��� ���� ��!��� ��� ������������ ���'�

*!�����'�#�0�'�2�3�<�3��������)�������!��'��������������������3�=��
�
Q���� �������� ���)���������� ����������� ������ 5'��%%�'��� ��� /���)� ����
�������������!�����)������/���������������'�����8-5&��/�������������
������ ��!�;� � $�� ���3�'� �����)� '����!�������� ��� !�%��)� ����� ���)��
'�������;�������'�����������������/��������'�����3����������������)������
��������������������������'�-���'�����/�����������������';�
�
����� �������� �������� ���)���������� ���� (��'��� ��'� ���� ��/����� ����
��0��)����������)�������%���������'����%���������!��������8���!��������
��������'�����'����;���������8-5&����!�'���������0����!���!�!���0��)�
������������������P�;BC�!������<�������!�����������!���������0����'���<����
����������)��������������%��������������%���������!��������8-5&�;��
�
��������������!!��'������������+L�����0����'�����������#������������
����3��%� ���� ����� �������� ������������� ��� ������3���� �� 0��3� ��� �������)�
����� 8-5&�� '���0���� ���� ���� ����'����� ��� $����3� ������� ����� �� ���� ���
���0������0�����������'��'�;�

�
���� � A������0���<������!��'!���������� �3�������O�
�
��0 � A��������������0���<�������/������0�������������� �3������������;�
�
������������ !��� ���
�

���
��)��!%
4��%��
�
�������D��
"���
���-����

���
�
�� � ��� 5��!� ��� �
 <� ���� �������� �����0�'� �� ������� ��� ���� ��!��� ���

������������,�����1�������'������������'�����������������3��)����!�=��
�
Q���� �������� �����)��� ���'�!��� ���%� "����<� ���� 8������)� ��������@��
������������3���'�����3��L�������������!���/�����!�������
I���3�������
�������)���������D�'��/�����������������!���D�3���������F�����)��������)�
���!������;� ������������� ��������)���������'� ��� ��������������'���)���
����2�0���!�����������������������������3�����������������3��)�)����'�=�

�

•� ���� ������� 3���'� ���'� ��� �����������'� �������������� ��� ����)�����
/���'��)�� ��'� ������� !����0�� �0��'�0����!���� ��� ���'��������
��!��;�

�

•� �����������3���'����������)�/������)���������)�/�����/�������
����������������!�����;���

�

13



�

	����
�	�� ��������	�
������
����

•� ������3���'�/�����������!����������������������������������3����
!�.�����'����������/��� �����F������������!���3���� �!������
)��'���;�

�

•� (�����8������)���������������������� �3����/�����'���'���3�������
'������ ���%��������������� ����F��������������!!�'��������'�3����
���� �L�����'������ ���������� ��� ���� �������!���� ��������/��������
3�������������������������!�����2�0���!���;���

�

•� 5�������� ���%� ��� ����'��)� ��� 3����'� /�� ���� (����� 2�0���!����
��������������'�����+�0����!�����)����;��

�
����� ��������� ?����	���	���@� ��!�� �L��������� ������� 3���� ��0�� !�.���
�����F������� ��������)� ���� ��0����!���<� ���������� ��� ���� ������ �����
��'������!�������������������'����;�������������������0������������������
+L�����0��3������ ��� ����2�0���!���� ��������� �����������;� �������������
���������)����� ����� ����������+L�����0��3������ ��� ����$����3��8����'�
����!/�����!/�������������������!��������'�3������������2�0���!����
�����0�%�����������������L��������;S�
�

��� � ������3����� ��/��'��!��'!���� ��� ������!������������������&�������
2���%� ��'� �������� ������<� 3����� ���)��� ��� �!��'� ���� ������� ���
�����3�=��
�
Q���� �������� �����)��� ���'�!��� ���%� "����<� ���� 8������)� ��������@��
������������3���'�����3��L�������������!���/�����!�������
I���3�������
�������)���������D�'��/�����������������!���D�3���������F�����)��������)�
���!������;�������������� ��������)���������'� ��� ��������������'���)���
����2�0���!�����������������������������3�����������������3��)�)����'�=�
��

T� �����������3���'����'���������������'����������������������)�����/���'��)��
��'��������!����0���0��'�0����!����������'����������!��;�

��
�����������3���'����������)�/������)���������)�/�����/���������� ����
���������!�����;��

��
������3���'�/�����������!����������������������������������3����!�.���
��'����������/��������F������������!���3�����!������)��'���;�

��
(�����8������)���������������������� �3����/�����'���'���3�������'������
���%� ��� �������� ��� ���� F������� ��� ����!!�'������ ��'� 3���� ����
�L�����'������ ���������� ��� ���� �������!���� ��������/�������� 3���� ���
������������������!�����2�0���!���;��

��
5�������� ���%� ��� ����'��)� ��� 3����'� /�� ���� (����� 2�0���!����
��������������'�����+�0����!�����)����;�

��
����� ��������� ��!�� �L��������� ������� 3���� ��0�� !�.��� �����F�������
��������)�������0����!���<�������������������������������'������!������
�������������'����;�������������������0������������������+L�����0��3������
�������2�0���!������������������������;�����������������������)����������

14



�

��������	�
������
���� 	������	�

����������+L�����0��3������ ��� ����$����3��8����'�����!/�����!/���
����������������!��������'�3������������2�0���!���������0�%�������������
����L��������;S�

�
���� � A������0���<������!��'!���������� �3���������'O�
�
��0 � A���� �� 0���<� ���� ��/������0�� ������� ��� �!��'�'� 3��� �)���'�

�����!�����;�
�
������������ !��� ����)��!��
:���
�

��!��!"��%�%�!�%�����
���!��1

2�
)��!%
4��%��
�
�������D���44
��
�$�� ��(
�!��
!����!��!��

��
���!-�1(��2�
�
�� � ��� 5��!� ��� �
 <� ���� �������� �����0�'� �� ������� ��� ���� ��!��� ���

������������&������&������'�2����!�$������������������3��)����!�=��
�
Q����� �������� ������ ���� ��������)� �����'� ����� $����3� ����'����� ��� ��
���������� ���������� ��'�2�0���!���@����������)��!!����'��������������
������ ��� ��� ���������0�� ��� ���� �'����)������� '��0��� �����%� ��� ��/����
���0����� D� ��!���� �� U�������� ������������ ��L� ��� ���� ���������0��
����0�������������0������������'������������������!�������������3��������
'����!�����������!���;�����������������������������������2�0���!�������
����������1�����'�����������0���������!������!������������0�������	
)���)������%�)�������������)���������$����3��������;�
�
��������������������������������+L�����0�����3������������8��!����������<�
#������ 8��!�� ��������<� (��'��� ��� ���� *���������<� ����������� ��'�
&��'�3� ����������� ��� ���� +L���F���<� &��������� ��� &����� ����
��!!����������'�(�����2�0���!������'�$����3@�����8��������)� �����
�������@������������������1��;S�

�
��� � A������0���<������������3�������;�
�
������������ !��� ���
�

���
��)��!%
4��%��
�
�

�&0�� �������������(���������<��((�	�����
�
1�������������!��
��������&�����!������&�!!���<�����(��'�����������������<�
�����������������5'��%%�'��<�!�0�'���������!!��'���������������������������;�
�
���������� � � !�� � �� 	 
�#� �-����
:�� )�� !44

���%� !�� � �� 	
���
�6��
������
�$��##
����!�%�� ���
����
��
#���$!��!�%�<
:���!�������:
����)��
!44

���%�� ����4��*�������
�$��##
�����
�
�

�&3�� �G	��������(��>��������������@��	���
�
1������� ��� ���!��C���� ����&�����!������&�!!���<���'� �����3��)�'�/�������
3�������5��!��I������'�/��'�/���'����������/����'�!���<����3����
�

15



�

	����
�	�� ��������	�
������
����

������������ !��� ��4�����!�%�4�)�
��)���-���%�%�#�
"�� ��"���
�$�#
��
� ��#
��
7
�$�
��"�
#�)��
����,�
��� ��$�
��%��� !��
��
�:
�:���� ���
.��*�
%
���
����� 
#� �
�#
%���
!�� 
�#
�"!�

�� 
�� )��!� � 
#� !�� 
)�
$!�

�� 
#�
�
�#
%����,� 
�� 
#� �-�"4�� 
�#
�"!�

�� !�� %�#
��%� 
�� �!��� �� 
#� �� �%����
�&���
�� ���
�!��<
:���"���������B5&��
�
���"� �9� E� ��:��!���� �!*"����� 
#� ;�++,+++� 
�� $��!���� D� ��#
�"!�

��
��%���4!�!$�!4 ���1�
��!
���
�#
�"!�

�����!�
�$��
�!�*�
�%
:
%�!�2��
�
�

�&9�� �������	������������(�;�++,+++����<���������
�
�0 � 1������� ��� ���!��I���� ����&�����!������&�!!���<� ����(��'������ ����

�������<������������������ 5'��%%�'��<�!�0�'� ���� ����!!��'����������
�����������������;�

�
�0� � 1����3��)�'�/���<���'��������0������������!!��'������3���������';�
�
���������� � � !�� � �� 4!*"���� 
#� � �� �
���!���!�� !�%� ��!���
�*�
4!*"������
�� ���"4�
*���7 
� !��)����$
:����
�
���
#�� �����"
�!�

��

#�  
�H ��� �"4�
*"���,� !�� ���� 
��� 
�� �!)��� �� 
#� � �� �-�"4�� ��4
��,� )��
!44�
:�%��
�
�

�&5�� �������������(�������<���
�
�� � �����;
B��!<������������������������5��!����� <��������=��G+������� <�

���� ������ ���� ���3��'� �� ��������� ����� ���� �������� ��� ��!�� ���� ����
��������!�����)�/���L���'�'����� ���������������� 5��!��I��&�0�������
8��!��������P���<�������2������ ;����������������3����)���'O�

�
��� � ��� ��;��� �!<� �����3��)� �����'�������� ��� 5��!� ���� � �������=� �G+�

������ <������������'0���'����������?)���������@������'������'���!�������
���������� ���� ���� '����!�������� ��� ���� ��!�����)� /�������� ��� ����
&�!!���<� �L����� ���� 5��!� �I� 3����� 3���'� /�� '�/���'<� ��'� 3���
������'����5��!�����
 ��8������)=�����)�����A�������3��)����0����������
*������� ��� -���'������� ����!!�'����� <� ���� <� �8-5&� <� ��� �
 �
�#�!������ +L������� <� ��� �C � �&��������)� ���� 1��������� ������������
�1��  ���'��
���������!�������-�������)�*������ ;��

�
�	����� �(� ������<�� � ���� /�������� ��0��)� /���� ��!�����'<� ���� ������
'������'�����!�����)������'������;C
��! ;�
�

16



��������	�
������
���� 	������	�

�����������

�
����������	�
�����
���
�
����������������������
�
������������������������������������������������������������������ ���������!��
���!�������������!���������"��!����������#$�����%�������������������������
���������&�
�
�&�
�
������������
�

"�������'�����

�� �!��"��
�

�����������(�����)����������*'�������������������������+���������
,������ ���� -�������� (�������������� .� ��������������/��
0������/� ��+����������/� ��������� 1��%����� .� ����������
1��%����/�+��������.�"�2������������3�
�

����������
�

4,������ ��� �$����������� �� �������� ������&� � (��� ��������� ��� ����
���%����� ������%���%�� ��������������� ���� ���� ����� ���
�����������������������������������������������1��������5�%����
���������,�����6�����������������������������������%������������
������������%����������������!������&��7�%�������������������/������
�������������������%����������������������������������������������
������� ���� ����� ��� ���� ��%�������� ��� ������� '�!���6��
�����������������%������������������������%��������%�������������
�����������,���������������&8�
�

���#����
�

(������������������ �������&�
�
)������������������������������������������!��������������,������
�������������������������������������������������!����������������!��
������� ���������&� � )������ ������ ���������������� ���!�� ������������
���������� ���������� ���� ������������� ��� ������� �������� !�������
��������&�
�
(������������������!��������!��!������������������������������
���� ��������� ��� ���� ��� ��� ����� ����� ������� ����� ����� ����
��������������������������������!���������������������������&�
�
,���%��/� ���� ����� ���������������������������������� ��������� ���
���� ����%���� ��� ���� �������� ��� ,�����/� ������������� �������!���
�������&� � )�� ������ 
���� ��� ����!������ ���� ����������� ��� ����
��������������!�����������,������������������
���&�
�
�������!�����������������������������������������������������������
����������������$�������������������������%����!���������������������
���� ������� ��� �������/� ����������� �������!��� �������� ��� ����
!������&��(�������������������%�����������������
�������!�����
������������������������%�����/�������������������������������
,������ ���� ���� ��� ��������� ��� ���������� ����� ���%����

17



	����9�	� ��������	�
������
���� �

��%�����������������������������%����������$������������!���
�����������������!�����������������%��������������%���������&�
�
�������������/�)�����������������%�����������������������-�!��������
�����������%������������������������������������������������
��/� ���� ���/� �!���� ����������� ���� �������� ������&� � (����� ����
-�!&�
�
-��������������������������������������!�����������������������
��� �����%�� ������ ����������� �������������� ���� ��$������ ����
!�������� ��� ���� ������ �������� ����� ���� ��� ���� ���������/�
����������� ���� ������������ �������������� ���� ��$������ ����
!�������� ��� ���� ������ �������� ����� ���� ��� ���� ���������/�
����������� ���� ������������ �������������� ����� ������� ����� �����
����&�
�
)����������/�����������%������ ������� ���������� ��%���� �����������
����������� ��� ���������� ����� ��� ����� ��� ������ ����������� ����
�������������������&�
�
:�� ������/� )� ������ ����� ��� ���� ��%�������� ��� ��������
�������������� ��������������������������������!����������&���
)� ������ ����� ����� ���� ��%�������� ��� ��������� ����$���� ����
!������������� ���� ������������������ ����/� �����,�����/������������
��� ���� !���� !��������� ��� ����� ���� �������� !��� ���� ���������
���������%�������������������������������������&��
�

��$$%�&���'%�
����������
�

7�%�������������������/����������+���������,�������������������������
���������������!�������������������������������(�$������;���������
���������������������������������%���%���$�������������������;�
������� ����� ���� ������ ����� ��� ������ ��� !�� ������ ��������
��������������������� �������������������������������� ��$������<�
����������������=�
���

��$$%�&���'%�
���#����

>�����%�������������������������������������������������������&�
(��� ���� ���� �������� ��� ���� ����� ������� ���� ������ ���!����&��
?������������������������������������&�
�
)� ���� ����� ����������� ���� ����������� ����� ������� ���� ����
���������&��?�������������%����������������������������&��(����
��� ���� ���� ���������� ���2���� ��� ������ ��� ����� �� ���&� � @��� ����
��������������A
!������� ���,�����/���%�������������/�������
���� ���� ��������� ���� ��������&� � (����� ���� �� ���� ��� ������������/�
�����������������������&��(���������!�������������������&�
�
(��������&���

�
�

18



��������	�
������
���� 	������	�

������������

	
��
������

	��
��������������������������
����	�����

���������������������������

���
� ����� 	����� !����"�

��

�

 �!�"��#�����$�%����"������&��"�'���!�$�%�
������(��!�����"���")�����&��"�'���!��
�����*�������"����������**�""����
�����*������"���'���"����+������,�����
��!!��"�-�*���������������"�
�

�������

#�

�

,�����*�����#����-�*�������������"����
,������#����-�*�������������"����
�

�������

$� .���������*�������/�*���"���-�*������� "���!��"����"�
������&�"������������"���,������&���**�""����

�����*������"�������������+������,�����
�����*��� ��� '�+�������0� ����"� ���� ���1� -���&�*��"�

��**�""���
�����*������"���,�������2������**�""���

���	
��

%� #���������"���"��������&��"�'���!�
�����*������#�������&�����'�������,��!�������**�""���
�����*������"���,�����*���������2�����������"��������
�����*������"���3���"����������������������"��������
/�*���"���-�*���� ��� "��� ���&��"� !��"�� ��"� ������&� "���

���������"���,�����*���������2�����������"���������
/�*���"���-�*���� ��� "��� ���&��"� !��"�� ��"� ������&� "���

���������"���4+��+��)���������"������**�""����
�
,��"������ ��+����� ����� ���� 	
� ��� �
��� 
���� ��� 	����� ���

�������	� ��
�� 	��� ��
���� 
��� �����
�	� �
����	�
�������� ��� ����� 
�� ����	� 	��� ��	���� ���� �
��� 	
� 	���
 
�	�
��
� �������� 
	� !
��� "� #���� ��� �����	��� ��
�� 	���
���� 
�� 	��� ��
���� 
	� !
��� $� 
�� 	��� �����
�	� �
����	�
�������
	�!
���%&�
�

�������

&� �����*������"���,������&���**�""���
�����*������"���4+��+��)���������"������**�""����
#�����$�%����"���#��&��"�'���!$�%��
�

�������

'�  �!�"��#���������"�����������)�"��,��"��������+�����
������"�-�*�����)�"��,��"��������+�����
������"�/���56���"�+��-�*�����
�

�
������

(�  �!�"��#���������"�����������)�"���"�,��"��������+�����
������"�-�*�����)�"���"�,��"��������+�����
�

�

��
��

)� #���������"�����������)�"��,��"��������+����� ����
�
�

*� #���������"�����������)�"���"�,��"��������+����� �����

�

�

19



��������� ��	
��
������	
������� �

�������������

�
������������	
����
����
�
�
���������
�
������������
�
�
����������
��
������������������
�
�
������
���
	������

�����

��������������������������	
��
������ ���!�����
���
"�
������#	�����
��
��
����������
���
����
��������������$%��	��&������'������
����	����(�
��
�(�
�
��� !"#$�%&�
�

��	
��

���)�

�!��

�'��

� '�(�#)&�
�

��	
��

���*���
��+��
��� ,!�����
���"�
���� �������
���
-�.����
��
�
������
���/�
�

��� !"#$&� 0��

���
1���'��&��	����
���&���&��2���
��������
3���������
� ���
���
���� ����������
�� ��� ��
������� ���������&���
������ 
�� ���
������ ���
���
-� ���� '��&��	�� 4���	�� 2���
��������
� ���
�������
����� ������
�(�� 2�� ���� 5������ �
�'�����
� �
� ����-� 5������
6
�'������� ����� '
������ ����� ���� 4���	�� 2���
��������
3��
�������
�������
����������(��7��������!"�1�&��������������
�����
��
��
	������������������
�����������
������	������&	

����
��
���
���
��
�����)���	1�89�
�

�$ *�%&� :��
 ���	�������	��#	�����
(�
�
:����������
�����������-�6�����
���
����

(�
�
:��� ���
���
� 4�� ��� 2����� �
�� ;�	
1� !��'
�� 4��&�
1� �����
������
�-������	���
���
��-��������
� ���
���������
�������-�
���������
��������'��	''��������������
��7���
-��	��7�������-����
�� �� '
���� �

	�

�� �
�� '��&���� �� �������
1� �
�� ��'������
�
�
�%'����
����������
���
�4�� ���2������
��;�	
1�!��'
��
��&�
1�
����(�
�
:������'������!���
��
1�!�
�
-�6� 
��-���

���
��
	������	''����
����� ��'������
� �
�� 6� ����� ������

�� ��

� ��'�� ��� �
�	���
���
�
1�	
� ��
�������
� ��� �����&���
�-� ������ ���
�
�����&���
��� ���� ����1
����� �
�� �

� ��	
1� '��'
�� ��
�
��
������(� � 2

� ��	
1� '��'
�� ��&�� &�
	��� ����� �''���	
���� �
��
�	''���������������	
��
(��
�
<�� ��

� 
�� � ��� ����	��� '��'���
�� ��� ���� 
�%�� ���'������

20



��	
��
������	
������� �����=���

!���
��
1�!�
�
��
����	
�(� �:����&�
�� ������������

� �� ��'
����
�
��=�5����������"������2������
�����
����

������������������
���
���
� 4�� ��� 2����� .��&���� ��
�1��� �
�� !
�����
���
.��&������
�1���������	''�������������
��
�������
������&���	�
�
�����
��
������
�(��>���1
���
1����
������������
��-�����������
���
1� ���	���� ����� '��&��	�� ������ �	�� ��
�1��� �����
� ����
�	�1�����
����� �������
���
�4�� ���2�����4�������
�������	��
����� �����������������?��
�(� �<���� ������� � �
�� '������'����
�
�������	
1�'��'
�-� �����&�
�� ������
1� �����	��	���� �����&���
�
�����
��
� ������
� ���� ��	
1������
���
� 4�� ���2����-� ���
���

�
��&�������� ��
���
����
���&�
�
1�������
����������
�������
���
�

�� ����������
������
��&���(��<����

�����
1�1�
1���������������
�
�� �����
� ��� ���� ������'������ '���
��� ��� ��� � �
�� '��'����
�����������
1��
����	
����
�������	
��

�����������
1�1������
��� ���� ����-� ��� ����&�
�� 	
����� �
1� �	�� ��
�� ��� ���'������
'���
��(��6���'���������
�������	���

�������
�
1(�
�
���������
����
���������������������

�'���������

�����
&��������
������� ��� ��
����	��� ��� ����� �&�
�-� ����1
���
1� ���� ��	
��
3��
���'�
����
����������'������'���
��-���������

�'������(�
�

��++,�-�$!.,�
��� !"#$&�
�

6��1�����������	� ����� ��������	
1�'��'
������&���� ��'����
�� ���
	�(�<���������'������'���
����
���&�����������	
�������������
�����&���
��� �����
1� �
�� 6� ��� '
������ ����� ����� ��	� ����
���
1(��<����6���	
��
� ����� 
����������������&���
��������	��
��	
1�'��'
����� �
1��������8�
�

��++,�-�$!.,�
�$ *�%&�

:���� ��� #	���� �� �'������� #	�����
(�� 6� ��&�� 
��� 1��� ���� �����
���
�
����������6� 
�����	���1�����

���&��������(�
�
6� 
�������������

������
������
1�������	�����
�
������&���
���
����	���42(�� 6�	
������
�� ������������
��� ������
1� ���� ���1����
����� ��� #	���� ��
�� �
� ������ ��� ��	�����
� �	�� ���� ������ ����
��� �
1�&��������������'��&������(�5	��&���	�
������
������� �
1�
����� ������ ���
���
� �	�� 6� ��	
�� ��&�� ��� '��&���� ����� �
����� ��
���	�� ���� �%���� �����&���
��� ��� ����� ���
�� ����� ��	���� �� 
�����
���1�(��

�
�(�
�
��� !"#$�%&�
�

��	
��

���.	��
�"�

��

� '�(�#)&�
�

��	
��

��� 2���� 5���� ,!�����
��� "�
���� ���� $
&���
��
�� �
��
����	
����.�����/�
�

��� !"#$&� 0��
� ��	� '��&���� �
� 	'����� �
� ����	����
�� ��� ����
@��1���	����������'��
A� ��� ���� ���
�
�� ����� ���� �
� 	
���� ����
'��&��	��!�����
���"�
���-��

�(�!��
�537�

-����

���
��
	�
189�
�

�$ *�%&� :��
 ���	�������	��#	�����
(�
�

21



��������� ��	
��
������	
������� �

:���
	��������@��1���	����������'��
������ �����
��� ����
��
��
���
�� ���� ���� 
���� �� �����-� ����� �

	�
� ��1	���� ��� ���	
��
�-���-� BC�� ��D(� � 2�� ���� �
�� ��� E	������ �� ����C��� ������ �����
�-����@��1���	������ ����'��
�� �
�� ��� ����� �
�� ����C���
������ ����� =�=� ����&�� @��1���	������ ����'��
�� �
�� �����
�
�
	��������������(��
�
:������1�
�
� ��������

�����@��1���	����������'��
�� ������
�
�
���	�������� 
��� ��� �������	����
������������ �����������
	
��
�� ��� ������� ������ ����'��
� ����	��� ����� ���� 
���  
���
���� ������ @��1���	������ ����'��
� ���(� �2�� ����
@��1���	������ ����'��
� ��
����
��� ��� ���� �������� ��� ����
��F������ ����� ����� '�������� ��	
�� 
��� ��
��
	�� �
�� ����� �����
1�&�
������'���
�����'���	���������.�����(��.��������
��&������
.����������	������ �����������������
�����
��������
����������
 
��
� ��� ���� ������
��� 
�&�
1� �
� ������ ������� �	�� ��� ��&��
���
���
��� �� ����
�� ����
�� �	�� ���	���� ���������'� ��
��� �����
����(�
�
@��� ������ ���� 
��� �
������&��� ��� ��
����� ���� 
	����� ���
@��1���	����������'��
�A�����
���@��1���	����������'��
�
!����
-� 	��
1� ���� G��� "�����3� ����	
�-� ��

� '��&���� 
��� �
��
��'��&���������������	
��
��
��������
��
����

���'��&���������
����
��������
���������'�
���(���
�
<����&���
������ �������� ����!�
�����&��� ���� 
��������(� �:����
��&�����������	������	����
���%����������������	
��'
��<��������
���
�����������
�������������
����������
�F��
�
1�����������(���
�

��++,�-�$!.,�
��� !"#$&�
�

��
���	����	���	�� ����� ��	���

� '	�� �
��&����������� �
���1����
1�
����� ����� @��1���	������ ����'��
�8� 6� ���� �� ��� ����
'��&��	��!�����
���"�
�����	�����
���&��
(�
���

��++,�-�$!.,�
�$ *�%&�

;��-� 6���
����	�����	� �����'����
�

�� 6���&���
������'	�������
������� �
��� ��� ����	��-� ��� ��	�  
��-� ������ ��&�� ���
� �����

��1���	��� �
��������� �
� ������
1� ����'��
�� �
�� ������ ����
����
�
1������	
��� �����	
�(� �:���������� ���� ����
�
1�������	��
������ ���� &���� 
��� �� �� 	'� ��� ����� ����� ��
��

��(� � 6� ��&��
�� �������������-�������
����'�����
�-� ������� ����
�%�� ����
�
1�
��������

� ��� �
�.�'������� �&��� ���� ����(� � 6� ��'�� ����������
��&��
������
�����
��-��������

��������
��-��������

�������
�
1�
�
�-��1��
-������

��������	���
1�����	1������!�
�����
��.@:�(�

�
�(�
�
��� !"#$�%&�
�

��	
��

���.	��
�"�

��

� '�(�#)&�
�

��	
��

��� @�H��� 6����
� ,!�����
��� "�
���� ���� ����	
���� �
��
�	
�	��
�.��&������
��"�	��
1/�
�

�

22



��	
��
������	
������� ���������

��� !"#$&� 0<�������������	

������-��
�
	��
1���#	�
���������
�����������������
��� ����
� ��	��� �
�� ����
� ����-� ��� ��1�
���
1� ����� �	����3��
I
���5
�. �-��
�������	��������
����������'�
������'��
��
��� �����
���1�
������89�
�

�$ *�%&� :��
 ���	���������#	�����
(�
�
6������
�1�����������������I
����5
��. ��������1������	������
�
� ������ ��� ����
��
��� �
�� ������� � ����� ����(� � =JD���� ������
����
���������������	�&��������	1��������&�
������1����(��<��
��������� ���	
�� ��=-���� ����
���� �
�� '������'����(��
��
������
1� ����������������
��&�
	�� ���������-� ����� ����%��

�
��
�
��������

���	����������%��

�
����� ���
1��������
�
	���������
��������
�C��� ���
1� �
� ���� "������ 5����&��� �
�� "������
����	
����>����3�-� �����

� ����	����
�������� ��
��:�������
������������1�
��������� 
������ �
������(� ������
������ ����1����
�����������������&��������
������
�
���
����
������(��
�
5�������� ���� ���

� ��
�
���
1� ���� ������ ����� ����� �
&������ ���� ���
����&������
���
�� 6� ��

���1�&����	� ���������
������� ���
���	�
���� ��#	����
1� ����� �&�
�
1� ����	��� ��� ��� F	��� �

�� ��	�� �����
��
����������I
����5
��. �(���
�
6�� ��� �
���� ����� �� ��F��� �&�
�� ��� �����  �
�� ��

��� ��� ���1���
�����	�� �
�	���
1������ ��� ������	
��
(� �"���&��-� 6� ��
����� �����
��������&��� ��� �����
�� �
��������K��-J��������� ������&�� ����
���1��� ��� K��-���(� � I
����	
���
�-� ��� ���� 
��� �����&�� �	��
�'�
������'� ���1��� ��� K=-���A� �
���	1�� ��� ���� �����&��
�%'������
�� ��� �
������-� 
��� �

� ��� ������ ����� ����	1�� �
�����
�����&��� ���	
�� K�-���� 
��� ��	
��
1� ���� ��&������
1� ����� '����
��������'��1�������
���������
� �
���	''���(��6������''������� �
��������� ��� '��&���� ��	� ����� ���� �����
��� ���� ���
� ��	� ����
��#	����
1�������
����'�����
�(�5����������

��
������ ��&����
1�
�����&�
���
��'��'���
1����	

���'������������
�������
�&�����
��

����
��
���
�����������	�	��(�
�

��++,�-�$!.,�
��� !"#$&�
�

��
� ��	� ��

� ��� ���
� �����	�����
��� ����� ��	� ��	
�� ��&��
�����������������	�
����������� �������������&�-��
���������������
�&�
����������&��������������8�
�

��++,�-�$!.,�
�$ *�%&�

�������
����������-�6���	
��
� ��������
 �������������������

�������
���������
��� �
1�I
����5
��. ����1������	�������
��������������
�������
1�
1���� ����!�����
���"�
������	����� ��	� 
��-� �
�����
�����'�
������'��������
�&���������������
��(� � 6�����
�����&��
�	������������%'
�����
��1��� �����'�
������'����6���	
����&��

� ��� ��� ��� 6� ���� ���� �
�	1�� ����� �	�� ��� ���������� ��� ��&��
�����&������	
��K�L-���(���
�
6����
����	������	��������1	���������	����&��	�
�������
1���������
��
����-� �������
1� ������ �	''����� ���� ����	
���� ��

��� ���
��������� �
� ������ ��� ��
�
��� �

�(� � :����� ���� �
��� �
&����
��

23



��������� ��	
��
������	
������� �

�
������ ����� ��&�� ��� ��� ������-� �	��� ��� ���&���� ��� ����
����	
���(��6���

�'��&������	����������1	������
��&��������	
��
�
���
&����������'���(�

�
�(�
�
��� !"#$�%&�
�

��	
��

���.���
�<�

������

� '�(�#)&�
�

��	
��

��� 2���� 5���� ,!�����
��� "�
���� ���� $
&���
��
�� �
��
����	
����.�����/�
�

��� !"#$&� 02��������������	1�-�1�&������
�
����
����� �
1�-���

���
�
���
�
���������������� �
1����'�����	
��
���
�����"�1��.�����-��
����
����� ��� "������ �
� ���� "�

-� ��&�� &���	�

�� ���
� ����� 
��&�
1�
��������������� 
���
�� ��� 
�� �
��������
� ���	��'�� �
1� ����������
��
��� ��1���� ������A� ��
� ��	� '��&���� �� �������
�� ��� ������
� �����
��� 
�1� ��� ���
��
�
��� �
�������� ����� ���� '��&��	�� 4���	��
����
��������
���

�������������89�
�

�$ *�%&� :��
 ���	�������	��#	�����
(�
�
$
1�
����
1� .��&����� ���� ������ ��� ���� ��
�����
� ��� �����
��� �
1���
���	��������
�����������������	1�(��:��������1
����
����� ������ ��&�� ���
� ����� ������	
����� �
� 1����
1� ���� 
�
�
1�
����� ����	�������
�����������	��(��
�
<�� ���� ��� �
1� ����� ���� ?	�
��� ��� �������� ������ �	''
��
'���
�����
����
���
�
�
1���
���������������
����������
������
��'��&���������&���(��
�
6�� ���	
�� ����&��� ��� 
����� ����� ���
��
�
��� �	�1���� ��&��
���
� �	�� ����� ����� �
�� ������ ���� ��� ��� �� ��� 
�1� ��� ��1�����
���
��
�
��� ������ ��

� ��
��� ��� ��	��� ����� ���
��
�
���
��� ����������
�	
�����������������������(�
�

��++,�-�$!.,�
��� !"#$&�
�

��	
�� ��	� '
����� ��� �� ������� ��� '�������� ��&���� ���� �����
��� �
1���
� ����"�

� ����
�������
� ������
���&����
�2�����
�� �
�
'�����	
���������	�
����

���
�
������ �������
�
�8��5
���
�����
���� �������� ����� ��� ���� ��	�
�� ��

���� 
�� � 
� �� H�1H�1� 
�
���
��'����

�����	
����������
��'	�(���
�

��++,�-�$!.,�
�$ *�%&�

;��-�6���

��� ��
�������������
��6���

���������������������
�������
'���������	�������6���	
������������������?	�
�����&��1�����
���
��
����������

���$%��
��
�������������� �
1��
�������� 
�1����
��

��
���
��������
1��
1���� �
1������

(��.����'��	

�������
���
����������������

������
����������� ��

�������������(�

�

24



��	
��
������	
������� ���������

J(�
�
��� !"#$�%&�
�

��	
��

���)��������
�����	

�
�
���

� '�(�#)&�
�

��	
��

���:�����6���  �����,4���������������	
��
��
��!�����
���
"�
���� ���� )	��
���� :��
���������
� M� ����	
������
�-��
��
�
��-� ��!�������
��-� �	������� .��&����� M� ���'������
.��&����-�!��'�����M���F�����
������/�
�

��� !"#$&� 07���� ���� ��	
��
3�� ��
��
	��� ���������'� ��� ���� 4?2�
��'����
��1����&�
	��������%'�����3���
����
�����89�
�

�$ *�%&� :��
 ���	�������	��#	�����
(�
�
?�&�
�����&�������

�
1�
1�����
���
������
���
�1�&��
��
�������
�
�����������
����������
�����'����
��&��.'�
��
1�>�&���-�6�
��
��&�� ����� ��� ��� &���

�� ��'����
�� ����� 
���
� 1�&��
��
�� ���� ��
����
1�&��������������
�����
���
�1�&��
��
�������
1��	���������
�
���

�
1��� ��� ����� ���
��� �
��� '��'���
1� ���� 
���� ��
���
�
1�&��
��
�� �
�������
��� ��

� �
��
�� ��	
��
�� ��� ��
�&��� �����
�������&�����&����� ����	�� ������
��(� �.	�������� �
� ���� 
���������
����� 4?2� �
�
	�
��� ��&�� ���
� �
� ���	��
1� �� &����� ���� 
���
�
1�&��
��
���������
���
�1�&��
��
���
�������������������	
����
�	�1���-��	������	

����
�1������
1������	�1����������������
�
��
��#	�����!	�
���"��
��� ���'�
����
������ ,����������"������1��
�
�
��������
�
�K����
�����C��/��
�����

�
1�
1� ����1�&��
��
��
�
� ���� ��'����
�������� 
���
���
	���
��������
����
�������
������
�
��1�����
(�
�
)������	��
��6�������������������
�������������4?2��
�����
����
��	'
���������(�
�
6� ��
��&�� ����� ���� 
���� ��� ��&�� �� ��

����&�� 
���
� 1�&��
��
��
&����� ���� 
�&��� ���
� ����� ��'����
�� �
�� ��� ���������� �� ���
��
�����������
��
�4?2���������
�������� ��������������1�&��
&����� ��� �� 
����
�
� 
�&�
� ��� ���� ���	��� ������ ������� ��� �	��
������
��(� � :��� ����� ��� ���������'� ���� ����C��� ��� K��-���(��
:�������'����� ���K�=-��J� �
�����C��-�K��-JJ�� �
�����C����
��
KJ�-�����
�����C��(��:��������
��&���

�������������K��-==N��&���
���� 
����������������������
���������������&�
	��������
�������
���������
�&�
�����	''���(�
�

��++,�-�$!.,�
��� !"#$&��
�

:��
 ���	�&�����	���������&�������'����
��&���
����(��
�
!����'�������	
��
�� ��������4?23��&�
	��������
�������	1����
���	��
����&�����
�
1����������4?2��
���������%���
�
�������(��6��
��

� ��� ������ 
�� �
1� ��� ������ ���
1�� �	�� �
��� ��� ���� 4?2�
��
����
��� ������ ���� �� &���� �
�������
1� ������
� �
� ��1
��
�������
�������������
1�	'���������������

�&����������������
��
'����'�� ��� ��1��� ��� 	���	
� ����� ��� ��
� �����
���� �� <�� �
1�
?��	'������ �������������������� ���	������������
1�1�����������

25



��������� ��	
��
������	
������� �

��'������
���������8�
�

��++,�-�$!.,�
�$ *�%&�

6����
 �������������
���
���	11�����
(��6��1�����������	��	���
��

�
����� 6� ��	
�� 
� �� ��� ���� ��� ���

� �����
1� �� 
���� ����	��� ����

	����� ��� �	������ ������� 
��� ��� 1����
1� ���'
������� �
�� ����
��1
�� ������ �1��
-� 6� ��� #	���� ��''�� ��� ���� 	'� �� ������'�����
<�� �
1�?��	'��������������
�1�����������
�����(�

�
���� ������	
���
���	�
�������
��� �������� 	
� ���� �	��� �	�	���������	

����� � ���
���� 
����� ����� ��	���
� �����
���� ��
��� ��� ����	����� ��	��� ����� ���
�
������
�����������
�
N(�
�
��� !"#$�%&�
�

��	
��

���)��������
�����	

�
�
���

� '�(�#)&�
�

��	
��

��� 2���� 5���� ,!�����
��� "�
���� ���� $
&���
��
�� �
��
����	
����.�����/�
�

��� !"#$&� 0��
� ��	� ��&���� ��� �
�� ��� ������
��� ����� ����� ��
� �%'����
���������
��������������'�
1���1�����������)�
��
������������
�����
����	�������4���	�3���	�1����
�����	��������-���������	�
&��������-���������	�������
��
	�
1������'
���
�89�
�


%"!!�$�
�$ *�%&�

2�������	
�����������
�
���
����

�
1�������
1�"�����-������&�����
�� ����&�
1�������
�
����	���	�1��(��:����	
��
1����

�
1�����
���� 1����� ��� ���
���
� �	���
�� 
�&�
�� ��� ���&���� '��&����
� �
� �

�
�����A�����&��������&����� ��������
������ ��'�����
�����1���
�	�����&�����&���������	

�(�
�
6
� ���� )�
��
�� <���� ������ ���� ���� ���
1��� �������
1� �������
�
��
��
1(�
�
:����
��
��
1����
���
�������
���
��������������
����	���������
����	����� ����
�������%���� �(�
�
:������
1����
��
��
�
1����
����������	
�� �
�������
��������
�

�������	�������&���
�	�����������������&����� ����������
�'
�������
���'�
������	��������������
���
��������������
����'������%�����&��

������
1(�
�
:������������
1����

�������������������)�
��
������
������������
������� ����'��� ���� �'������� ��
���� ��� ������� ��&���
1�
)�
��
�� �
��E	��
��	��� ����
��� ��

� ��� ���
1��� ��� ������
��
����(� � :��� 
��� ����
1���
��� ���� ����� �� ����
�� �����
	
����� ��� �
�� ��
1
�� �
��
��
1� �'������
� �

�-� �
�	��
1� �����
���� ����� ��� �
��
���� ���
�� �
� ���� ���(� � <�� ��&�� ��
�������
�������� �
� ������ ������ ��� ����	��� ����� ����� ��� ��
� ��� �
��1��������������	��1��
������
1�����	1��	���������(�
�
:���>�'���>��'�
��� �
�� ��'����&������

� ���

� �����
�� ��� ������ ���

26



��	
��
������	
������� �����J���

��#	����������������
����
��������������
����''�
1(�
�
L(�
�
��� !"#$�%&�
�

��	
��

���)��������
�����	

�
�
���

� '�(�#)&�
�

��	
��

��� 2���� 5���� ,!�����
��� "�
���� ���� $
&���
��
�� �
��
����	
����.�����/�
�

��� !"#$&� 0<���� ���� �	��� ��� ���� '	�
��� ���
�� �	�1����� �
�������� ��� ����
'��&��	��4���	������
��������
-����'�����������)	�1�����	�&�����
���-� ����� ����	���� ���� ���
1� �� �
� ��� ���	��� ���� ���	
�� ���

������
1� �
� ��
��
���� !�� -� �
� ���� ������� ��� )�
��
�� �
��
E	��
��	��������89�
�


%"!!�$�
�$ *�%&�

<�� ��&�� ���� ����� ��
 �� ����� ���� �����
� �
�� ����� ���� �� �
1�
������� ����� ��� ���� '�� � ���
� '��&��	�
�-� �����
� ������ ��
�����
��������	����
���
��	��1����	��
���������'��������'�� (��2���
�
	
��1	
�����5'�
�.'�������������
���
�������
���������
���
�����
�����������&���������'�� �	����(� �"���&��-������ ��1���� ��� 
�
1���
����� ����-� ���� '�� � ���
������ ������ ��� �	���
�
�� ��
�� ���
O��
��
���� !�� � .'����� �
	�� �
�� ��&���� ���� !����� �
�� !	���
��	���-�!	���
1�?���
��
���	
���.'���������O����������
1������
��
�����������(��2����'����������������
����'��������������
�� �
1����
�����
���� �����
� 	��� �
�� �%��
�� ���� ���
������ ����� ���
�������������� 
��1����������� ����'�� ��
���
��	��1��1�������
����	
�����'�����'������'����
(� �:��������
�	������ ����'�� �����
����������
�����&��������

���� �
��1����������
�	�����
�
����	���
�������'�� ��
�����#	�������
��
�
��(�

�
�(�
�
��� !"#$�%&�
�

��	
��

���)��������
�����	

�
�
���

� '�(�#)&�
�

��	
��

��� 2���� 5���� ,!�����
��� "�
���� ���� $
&���
��
�� �
��
����	
����.�����/�
�

��� !"#$&� 0I
���� ���� '��&��	�� 4���	�� ����
��������
-� �� 
	����� ��� ������
���������������	1�-��	������P�
�
���2&�
	���
�)�
��
�-������
0�������9� ����� �� 
��� �	�����
1-� 
��&�
1� 
���� ��� 
����� ���''�
1��
����������'�����	
��
��'���
�������������
����-��
������
������
���
'��'��
�� ��� ��� �� ���
� ��

� ����� ��� '��'��
�� ���	������� �
��
'��'��
��
�
��89�
�


%"!!�$�
�$ *�%&�

P�
�
���2&�
	������
���������������������������
�������	�����
1�
'���������

����������'��
���������������	�����
�������������(��
�
�������'��
�� '	��� �� ���
� 
��� �	������ �
� ���� ����� ������ ������
�
����
� 
���
1� �	������ ���'����� 	
���� &����	
��� �������� ��� '��&����
�
� ��'��&��	�� ������	���������
�
1�	'� ����	
���
��
1� 
������ ���
�� �� ���� ����������'����� �
�� ���'� ���� ��������
� ��� '����
��(��

27



�����N��� ��	
��
������	
������� �

6��������
�� ������ 
���
1� ������ ���� ���

� 
����� ���
��� �
� ����
�	������ �
�� ��� ����� '������� ��� 	

� �� ���� ����� 
����
�
���	�����
1��������
���
���������'��������������	������

����������
���
��1����
���������	
��

���� ���1��� ���������1��������� �����
���������
������������
����
���'������	�����
1(��
�
�������'��
�����������
���� ������������ ���� ���	�����
1� �
� �����
�������
� ���� ������
� ��� �
�� �L�D� ����'��� ���
� ��������
�
�
�������� ��'�
��
1� �
� ���� ���1�
�
� ��
���	����
� ��� ���� ����(��
:������&�
1��

������������������������'����������������&��
��
��
�	�1���(�
�
:����� ���� �� ��
��� �
� ���'
���
1� ����� ��� ���� 
�
�
1� ��� ��
��

���
1� ���� ���	�����
1� ���� ���� �����
�� �	�
�
��� �
�E�� ���&��
�	����������&���

�
������
������������
������
�
�
1���� ������
���'
����(�
�
<�� ���� �	���
�
�� ��
�����
1� ���� �������&�
���� ��� ����
�������'��
�� ����
� �
�� 	
��
� ��� ���� ���������� ��� ���� �&���

�
�������&�
������������������
��
���	��������������

�������������
�
��������(�

�
=(�
�
��� !"#$�%&�
�

��	
��

���.	��
�"�

��

� '�(�#)&�
�

��	
��

��� 2���� 5���� ,!�����
��� "�
���� ���� $
&���
��
�� �
��
����	
����.�����/�
�

��� !"#$&� 0<����������
1���
�������&������������'��
������
�
1���1	���������
��1�
� 	
���� ���� 4���	�� ����
��������
3�� !�����
��� "�
���-� �

�(�
!��
�537�

89�
�


%"!!�$�
�$ *�%&�

>���&���
1� ���� '������
� ��� �����&�� J�D� �1��
� ��� 
� �
�� ��� ���
������	
�(� � <�� ��&�� ��
�� �

� ���� ����� �
�� ����� ��� ���� �����
������	
�� ���
1�� ,�(1(� �
���
���� ��� � ��

�����
�-� ���'	
�����
�����
�
1/(��<����	����	����������������

��������
���
����������	�
�
��������
��������	
����������
���������'�����(��6����������������
��
������������1�
���
����'��1
��������
��'��'
������������
�
1�� �
� �������
(� �.	����� ���'��1
��������	���	
(� �7	��
1� ����
��F��� ���
1��� �
� ���JCN�
�� L� ���� '	�
������ �
�� �
��������
�
���'��1
� ���� ������ �
� �� ��1	��� ��� K�� '��� ��	����
�� '�(� � 2�
�	�1��� ��� K�� '��� ��	����
����	
�� '�����
�� ��� �	������
�� ������

���
��� ��� ����� ����� �
�� �
� ��&������
1� ���'��1
(� 6�� ����
���'��1
���&������N�����

�����������������
�
���

���������
�
1�
�����	
��'�����������
�(��2���&�����
����=�����

�����	
���
�������
���������
�
1����������D�,�
��'���	�����
�����&�
1/(�
�
6
�����'��������������&���
����	���������
�
1�������������
����
����	���
�����
�������������������'�����������

�1�����1���������
��������	����
��(��

28



��	
��
������	
������� �����L���

�
<����

���� 
�� �
1� ��� �
����	����� ������������ �����
�
1����&����
����	��
�����������
���������	1�(��<��
�������	���
�
�������������
���&��������'������'����
�
�&�
������
����
�������

�
������	���
�
�������
1� �	��
���� �
� ���	��
1� ���� ������ �� �
� ��� 
�
���

� �
��
�
������������������
�
1(�
�
2���
��
1��&�
��������
���������	1���
�'���
�����'����������<����
4�
��
�<�����2	�����������'��&�����
��������
��
������
�
1��
��
��������
��������
����������
��(�
�
��
��
	������� ������� ��
�����	''��� 
�&�
���� ������&���2��
����
.���� �
� �
�	��
1� ������ �� �
� ��� ���� ����� ��� ��'������� �
��� ����
�������� �����
�
1� ����� ��� �
������� �����
�
1� �
�� ���	��� ����
�������� �
����
�
���

(�

�
��(�
�
��� !"#$�%&�
�

��	
��

���.	��
�"�

��

� '�(�#)&�
�

��	
��

��� 2���� 5���� ,!�����
��� "�
���� ���� $
&���
��
�� �
��
����	
����.�����/�
�

��� !"#$&� 0��
� ��	� ��
����� ���� ��
�� .����<�����  ���� �
�� ��� ��
'����
��1�������������
�
	������������������
��������������	����
���"�����3����	����
��89�
�


%"!!�$�
�$ *�%&�

2�����
������-����.���������� ���������'	���������
�������'����
�����
�����(��:����� �����������
�&��������������	
��
� �
����1���
��� ����  ���� ��&�� �� ����
��� ���
�� 
���(� � :��� ��
�
� ������ ����
��
�&����� �
� ���� ����(� 2''��%�����
�� N-����  ���� ���� �	���
�
��
��
�� �
� ���� � ��� ���� ��	
��
(� � :���� ���� � ���	
��� ���
�''��%�����
����D������������
�'	�������(�

�
��(�
�
��� !"#$�%&�
�

��	
��

���.	��
�"�

��

� '�(�#)&�
�

��	
��

��� 2���� 5���� ,!�����
��� "�
���� ���� $
&���
��
�� �
��
����	
����.�����/�
�

��� !"#$&� 0"��� �	��� 
��1��� ��	
�� ��&�� ���
� ���� ��

� �
� �	�1
���� ������
�������"�������������'��&��	��4���	��!�����
���"�
���-��

�(�!��
�
537�

-� ���� ���
� ����� ���	��� �
�� '������&�� �
� '	���
1� ����
1��������������	���
��������.����<����� ���������	����
����������
��������	1�89�
�


%"!!�$�
�$ *�%&�

.���������� ���� ���
� �������	���� ��� ���� !�
���� �
� ���1�����
�'������
����
�������(��:������'������
�������
1��
1(���
�
)	�1
���� �����-� ��� ����� ������ ��� �

� ������ ��'��-� ��&�� ���
�

29



��������� ��	
��
������	
������� �

�
�
	�
���� �
� ���� �
���&�
�
1� ����� ��� ������� &������� ��� �������-�
'���	���
���
�
	��
1������������	���
����.���������(���
�
:��������
������'�������
������������
�
1��������	�
���'�������
�
��&��	�
� ����	���(� � 2
�� �����'�� ��� ��� ��� ��	
�� ��� �����
�'��	
����
(�

�
��(�
�
��� !"#$�%&�
�

��	
��

���.	��
�"�

��

� '�(�#)&�
�

��	
��

���*���
��+��
��� ,!�����
���"�
���� �������
���
-�.����
��
�
������
���/�
�

��� !"#$&� 0<���������%'�
���
����P�	1��
�.����
��

�����
1��''��&����
�
���C
�����	
�-����������������'
������
��������	�����
�'��&����
�
��� P�	1��
-� ����� ���� ���
� ��� ��� ���
1� ��
�� ��� ���	��� �
��

�1���&�� ��'����-� �
�� ���� ������ �
�������� ��'
������
�� ���� ����
'��&����
����'���������	�����
�'
������
�"�����89�
�


%"!!�$�
�$ *�%&�

P�	1��
������
������
�������	��������������
�
��%'�
���
��
����
����&�
1��
�.�'�������������
������	���
�������
��	�
��
1(��:����
���� �
����� ���� '
�
� ��� ��
���	����
� ���� �	�� ��� ������ �
� ����
�'��
1��������������'���������������	�
��
1�'��1�������	

�
1�
�����
������(�
�
:��� ������'����������
���	����
���� �� ���'
�

��� ��������
���
�����
�� �
�� ���� 
��� F	
���� �
�� � ��

� ��� ������ ���� .�'�������
����(� � :��� �
��
�� �����
� �
������ ��

� ���
� ��&�� ��� �

��� ����
��
�&����
� ��� ���� �
��
�� �
�� (� � :���
��� F	
���� �
�� ���

� ��&��
�
�	1���
��������������
�� �����	���
�� �
��
���
�� F	
���������
�
'	'�
�-��
�������������
�
��%'�
���
��
��������&�
1��
�.�'�������
����(� �2
���	1�� ������
��� �
� �����&�
1�'
�

�
1�'��������
���

�
��
����������'
����
���������
��
�������
��
�� �	
��
�$���������J-�
��������

�����	������
��������������
��
����������

���������������
�

	�
��
���������
�'	'�
�
	�����(��<���������������
����%'����
���� ��
����� '
�

�
1� '��������
� ��� ������� ���� ��	�����
�
'��&����
����P�	1��
(�
�
?�&�
� ����� ���� '
�

��� '	'�
� '
����� ��

� ����� �
������� ���
'
�

������'������� ����!�������!�������$%'�
���
�!
�
-� ������
���	
�� 
��� ��� �
�� ������� �
� '	'�
� '
���� '
�

�
1� �
� ���� ������
�������������	
���������'
�

�
1�'��������
���
��(��:���!�������
$%'�
���
�!
�
�!������-��������	�������������
�����'������
�1��-�
'��&���������
���
�1��������������'��F������'	'�
�
	�������
�����
����	������-��
�
	��
1�����'�� �'	'�
�
	�����'��F�����
�
������
�
����������(�

�

30



��	
��
������	
������� �����=���

��(�
�
��� !"#$�%&�
�

��	
��

���)��������
�����	

�
�
���

� '�(�#)&�
�

��	
��

���<�

���� .����
��� ,!�����
��� "�
���� ���� !
�

�
1� �
��
>�1�
������
/�
�

��� !"#$&� 0��
� ��	� '��&���� �
� 	'����� �
� ���� !
�

�
1� ���������3��
'��'����� ��&���� ��� .��
�	�
� .����
3�� :��&�
� !
�
� ���� ��� ��
��
�����
���������%'�
���
89�
�


%"!!�$�
�$ *�%&�

.��
�	�
� .����
� ��&�� ���
� ��� �
1� ����� "������ ��	
��
� ���
�����&�� ��� 
����� �� .�
&��� 2���������� :��&�
� !
�
� ���� ����
����������������C��(��I
����	
���
�-� ������ ���&�
��	�&������	
���
��&������
�����
�����
���
��������
�����	�����
���������
�����
�	��� ���� .����������������
� ������� ��
� �

�� ������ ����� ��
)��
H�����'����
�(���
�
:���.����
�:��&�
�!
�
�2�&������
������.������$�	�����
���������
�
��
�� ������ ������.��
�	�
�.����
� ��� ���	��� ���� 	��1�� �
��
������������1������#	���������.�
&���2�����������
(�
�
.��
�	�
� .����
� ���� ������ ����� ������ :��&�
� !
�
� ��� ��� ���
'�������� �
�� ���
���
��� ��� �� .�
&��� 
�&�
-� ��� �1����� �����
!
�

�
1� ��� '���� ��� ������ �%'�
���
-� ���� �� '������ ��� ��� 
�����
����������� �����
� ������ �
�� ������ ����'������
� �
��
�
1�1���
�����'�����	
����������&�
1���������1��(�

�
��(�
�
��� !"#$�%&�
�

��	
��

���7�&���!������

� '�(�#)&�
�

��	
��

���:�����6���  �����,4���������������	
��
��
��!�����
���
"�
���� ���� )	��
���� :��
���������
� M� ����	
������
�-��
���
�
��-� ��!�������
��-� �	������� .��&����� M� ���'������
.��&����-�!��'�����M���F�����
������/�
�

��� !"#$&� /��	
�� ��	� �
������� ���� ��	� ���
� ���� 
��� ����
��� ����	'� ���
'��1�����
189�
�


%"!!�$�
�$ *�%&�

<���
������������ ��'����
���� �
� ��������
��(� �)�$���������
�������������'����
�����
���������
���������
������������	
���(�
�
<�� ���� ������� ���	��
����� �
�� ���� '	�
��� ����� ����� ���� 
����
����
��������
1����������������������(�6���
��&�������	���
������
	'� ��� ��������������&������ ���� �� 
�
1� ����� �
� ���� �������� ����
'	�
��(�

�

31



����J���� ��	
��
������	
������� �

�J(�
�
��� !"#$�%&�
�

��	
��

���!��

�'�537�

��

� '�(�#)&�
�

��	
��

��� 2���� 5���� ,!�����
��� "�
���� ���� $
&���
��
�� �
��
����	
����.�����/�
�

��� !"#$&� /<���� ��� ���� ��
�
� '����
��1�� ���� 
���� ����� ,����C��/� ����
�����
�
1��������
�"�����89�
�


%"!!�$�
�$ *�%&�

��(LD(�
�

�
�N(�
�
��� !"#$�%&�
�

��	
��

���.����
�.�����

� '�(�#)&�
�

��	
��

���:�����6���  �����,4���������������	
��
��
��!�����
���
"�
���� ���� )	��
���� :��
���������
� M� ����	
������
�-��
���
�
��-� ��!�������
��-� �	������� .��&����� M� ���'������
.��&����-�!��'�����M���F�����
������/��
�

��� !"#$&� 06
� ���� �	
�� ����
��� '�'���-� ��	� 
���� ���	
�� ��
�� �� ��

��
�
'�	
��� ��� �'�
�� �
� ���� ������ �������� ��� G��
��� '��F����3(� � 7��
��	� ���
 � ���� ��	
��
� ��%� '������ �
�"��������

� �1��������� ��	�
�������
������

��
�'�	
������G��
��389�
�


%"!!�$�
�$ *�%&�

:��� >�&�
	�� �
�� ��'���
� �	��	�
� ��'���� �����
��� ���� ����
��	
��
��'�
������K�L����	�1����	��
1�������	��������������(�
�
2��������������'	�
�����
������ �����'����
��������

��%'�
���	���
������	��
����-�'�����	
��
���
�����������������	��
1��	�1���(�
�
��
���'��F������������

����&��������������

�'�������������&���������
��	
�� ��� ���� 
	����	�� ��� �����
� �
� ���� ����
��� ��'���(� � :����

���������
��
1-� �����''�
��%������ ���� ��'���������1�&�� �	������
�����
� ��1����
1� ���� ��
��� !��F����� ���� �%��'
�� 0:���
�
1� �
��
7�&�
�'��
�� !��1������ �
�� ����	����
�� �����9� �
�� 0!�

���
!�� �������
��'�������������
��
��1��1���
����
9�
�
K�(J����'����
����(�D����������	
��
3���	�1���(�

�
�L(�
�
��� !"#$�%&�
�

��	
��

���!��

�'�537�

��

� '�(�#)&�
�

��	
��

��� 2���� 5���� ,!�����
��� "�
���� ���� $
&���
��
�� �
��
����	
����.�����/�
�

��� !"#$&� 07���� ���� !"� �	''���� ���� )���	1�� �����
���� ��� "������
!�
������������� ��"���������������������	1���
�4�
��
89�

32



��	
��
������	
������� ����J����

�

%"!!�$�
�$ *�%&�

"���������-�������
�������-����
��
��������������������	1����
�
4�
��
-�������
����� ��������
1�������������	����
�'���
�����'��
�
� ��������(��:����'���
�����'��������
��	''����������
1
�������
�	�������
� ��� !�����
��� "�
����� ����� ������� ���� '�
�����
�
�'����	�(� � 6
����� �
�� ��� ���� ����
1���� ��� ���� "������
'���
�����'������������������	����
�����
������
���'�����'�
�����
�
���	�� �
� ����
�� �����(�� 2�� ���� �	���
�� !�����
��� "�
���-� 6� ���
��������������	�
��
1��
�������� �������'�������������
���	

��
�	''���� ���� !�
���� �
� ���� ���� ��� �� �
1� "������ ���� �������
����	1���
�4�
��
(�

�
��(�
�
��� !"#$�%&�
�

��	
��

���.����
�.�����

� '�(�#)&�
�

��	
��

���<�

���� .����
��� ,!�����
��� "�
���� ���� !
�

�
1� �
��
>�1�
������
/�
�

��� !"#$&� 06�� ���&������
�����)��
���������

��
	�� �����
��������������� ����
!
�

�
1� ���������� �
� ����
� �����
1� ����� ���� �
� ������� ���
'
�

�
1� ��
�����
�(� � 7�� ��	� ���
 � ����� ���� ����� ����	��� �����
��
3����
��&��������	
��
���

����-��������	��������������	
��������
��������'���
���������������	��
189�
�


%"!!�$�
�$ *�%&�

:��� ��	
��
� ��������� ���� ��

���
1� 	'� �� 
	����� ��� 
�
��� ���
�
&����1����
� �
� ���'���� ��� '
�

�
1� �������� ��� ���� ����(� � :���
������ ��� !
�

�
1� �
�� .�
���� ��������� ����� ���� $
&���
��
�� M�
$
���'����� ������������ ��&�� ���
� '��&���
1� ���

�
1�� ��� ���
+
��
����� �
� ���'�
��� ��� ������� � ����� 
���
� ��	
��

���� �
��
���� ����	
���� �
� ���� �	���
�� '
�

�
1� '��'���
�-� �
�� ����
��
�

�1��� ��������� ��� ���� �%����
1� '
�

�
1� ��
�����
�(� � 5��������
������� �
1�����������
	����������
���
�	������������
���	
�	������
���� ����� ���� 
�
� 
��1	�� ������

-� 
��� '
�

��� ��� )��
��� ��� ���
'��'��
����
�1��-��
�
1���������������'�������������&�����(��:���
��F����&�� ��� ��� �
�	��� ����� ���� ��
���
�� �
�� �
�������� ��� ����
����������	
�������� ���'�������
�
1����� ����
�������� ���������
����'�������
�����
�
���

���	����
��
���������������

��
��
��������
��
��
	�� ��� '��&���� ��1�� #	�
���� ����
������ ��� ���� ����	
���� ���

��1���
������'�������"�����(�

�
�=(�
�
��� !"#$�%&�
�

��	
��

���)�

�!��

�'���

� '�(�#)&�
�

��	
��

��� @�H��� 6����
� ,!�����
��� "�
���� ���� ����	
���� �
��
�	
�	��
�.��&������
��"�	��
1/�
�

��� !"#$&� 0<���� ���� ���� !�����
��� "�
���3�� '
�
�� �
�� ��������
��� ���
��

����������
�����	����
��
1��
����������
�'��'���������
���
�������">2��
����

���	��
�	���������

����������������">2�����

33



����J���� ��	
��
������	
������� �

���������#	�

�(9�
�


%"!!�$�
�$ *�%&�

:��� ��	
��
� ���� ��� '��'������� �
� ���� ">2� ������ �
�
	��� �J�
���'���
���&��'������-��
����	���-��
���������-��
��������-��
��
������3�� �	�1���� �
�� ���� ��&������
1� ������
1�(�� :��� ����
�
�	���
�� ��
�� ��

� ��� K��N-���� ����� ���� '��'������� &���
�� �
��
�	���
�
�����
1���� �����������
�(���
�
:��� ��	
��
� �''������ ��� ��� ��� � '�����&�
�� ����� �

� ����
���������
� ��
�
��� ��� ���� ��� �
�	��� ����� ��
��
� �������� ��� 
���
����	�(��"���&��-� �
� ������������ ��
�
��� ���
� ���  ��'�	'������
��������
��
�'����
������
�������	
��
���'
�����

���������&����
���������''
����
��	
���� �������������
� 
������1�����
��� ���
�
�	���'����
����������	����	�������������������	
��
(�
�
<����

������	�����
�	������������������

���1�
������
���#	����
��
�
�������������
����	��
���
�����
�'���
�
����������������������
��� �
���� ����� ������ ���� �������� ��� ��� '���(�� <����� ��� ��&��
�
�������� 
�
1���
��
1� ���	��-� 1��
1� ��� � �����-� ����� ��&�� 
���
���
�����
&���,�	�������
�����	����
�/-������

��� ���	��������
������
1�����
	���
��������

���� ������&����
�����
���
���1�&�
1�
'������
���
��������
�(�

�
��(�
�
��� !"#$�%&�
�

��	
��

���.����
�.����

� '�(�#)&�
�

��	
��

���:�����6���  �����,4���������������	
��
��
��!�����
���
"�
���� ���� )	��
���� :��
���������
� M� ����	
������
�-��
���
�
��-� ��!�������
��-� �	������� .��&����� M� ���'������
.��&����-�!��'�����M���F�����
������/�
�

��� !"#$&� 0����������
�������2'��
-������
���	
�-���

�����!�����
���"�
����
'
�����'��&���������%'�
���	�����������������3���	�1����
Q�

.�����
1��������

.������&�������
21�
���������

������
1��������

�

%"!!�$�
�$ *�%&�

����������	���
�����
����
�
�,
����
�
	��
1�21�
��������/�R�
K��-��J�(���
�
���������	�������K�-N�J(���
����������������
���
�����
�
�R�K�N-L�J(L��
�
����	�
����
�
�R��KN-���(NN�

�

34



�

� ��������	�
���
��
��
����
�� 	�
����	�

�
�

���������	
��
�����
�����

�����	��
�

����	��	��	�������
�
��������� �� ���������������������
����
�������� �����
�!�"��#�
� �� �����������!�����������$�������
�%
���"�!�"��#�
� � �
	
���
��
���� �� &�������'�����

�� ��
���(
�����
)� !����"���������
�� ��������
�$
(�
���
�� *��
��$��(�
�� !���+�����
�������,��
�-$.�
�� /���������
�� 0��1����������
�� !����������(���"�
�� $��������
�
�� !��,��
��%�2��
�
�� !����%�������1���
�� ���"�3
������
�� /
����3
��"�
)� ����4��
�
�� %�2�(�4�5��
�� ��
��
��4�

'�
�� !��6��4�

��
�� ������&����
�� 4������&
�����
�� ���"��7(��''�(���
�� ��6���7������
�� /�������*��
��
�� !��1��/����
�� 8������/����(�
�� *
���+��������
�� $���"�!���
�(	��������
�
�� /������/��

���!���'���
�� �1�"�!����
�� *
��"�!��
��
�� !���9����!��������
�

�� �����!���
�����
�� ������!��
�
�� *��
��!��
�
�� *�������'���"�
�� *�"�
����'���"�
�� ���������
����"�
�
)� :�������-;%
���
�� ���(�-����
�� :����-������
�� 9������:������
�� %�2�(�:
��"�
�� $����:��������
�� 0�1�0�"�
�� ��������
�0������
�� 0�����(�0������
�� ������"��
"�����
�� +"�(���
"�����
�� ��2��������
�� !���0
'��������
�� ������������
�� �����
"���
��5��(�
�� 9�����������2
��
�� $������
��
�����
�� ������������(�
"�
�� /����������
���
�� ��������
���
�� <�,
����
���
�� $
���
����"�
�� ���������������
�� ��
��
�����,���
�

�� %
���
��!
��
����
�
���
)� %
���
�������,�
���
�
�2
(�

35



�

	�
��=�	� � ��������	�
���
��
��
����
��

��������
�

��
��

���,���
�
(�5����:��"
����  
�
(��"�0
2
�
�(�%����6���
����>�
�
�

����� ��	������������������������
�
��
�
�5
�
����(
����������>�
�
�

����� ������������ ����!"��	�##$�������������$	�$�����%����
�
3����
�� ��� ��
�� �� ��� ��
� �������?� ��
� +
�(
�� � � ��
� �������?� �����������
���"��7(��''�(��?���2
(���
��
����
�(�������
�����������
��
����>�

�
�����%������&'��
�
()*� �&��	
++��
�,� ��-�'������������.,� (	��*�	&'�/
�/���&�0���� '�0�

�&�� ����'��+������
�
�,� '�0���/��'�

��)����
���'11��0�0� �
� �&��
��&�0����2��'0
1��03�

�
(�*� '� �
++����+���� 0'��� 
-� )� ���
2��� �4)�� -
�� �&�� �
+
�/� 
��
�

�--����
-��&��	���	&'�/
�/���&�0����2��'11�
.�0��
�
�

��4�� ����5����������� ��	 ��������	���"��#����#������������
�
3����
�� ��� ��
�� =� ��� ��
� �������?� ��
� +
�(
�� � � ��
� �������?� �����������
���"��7(��''�(��?���2
(���
��
����
�(�������
�����������
��
����>�

�
�����%������&'�6�7
�&��--����-�
+�)8���1��+2����4)���
�
()*� �&�� 0���/'�

�� �
� �&�� 	&
�-� �--
����9� �+1�
,+���� �'���� 2��

'+��0�0� �
� 
����0��0����+
�'�

�� 
-� '�,� ��+����'�

�� 1'�:'/��

-�;)446444�
��/��'���3�

�
(�*� �&�� 0���/'�

��� �
� �&�� 	&
�-� �--
����9� �+1�
,+���� �'���� 2��

'+��0�0� �
� 
����0�� 0����+
�'�

�� 
-� '�,� 1',+����� 
��
���+
�'�

��
-��+1�
,+����
-�;)446444�
��/��'���3�

�
(�*� '� ��++'�,� 
-� '�,� ��+����'�

�� 1'�:'/��� 
�� 1',+����� 
��

���+
�'�

�� 
-� �+1�
,+���� '+
���
�/� �
� ;)446444� 
�� /��'����
'11�
.�0�2,��&��	&
�-��--
����9��+1�
,+�����'����2����1
���0�-
��

�-
�+'�

���
������	
���
�3�

�
(<*� �&�� ��.
��0� 7
�0
�/� -
�� �&�� 	
���
���

�� '�0� �&�� 	
���
�9�� �',�

�
�
�,���'��+�����4)�=)<�2��'/���0��
���-������&���&'�/�������
���
'2
.�6�'������
���
��'11��0
>���'�0�����
��&����+
�������

�
���� ����	� 
���
����	� ����� ������� ���� 
���
����	�� �	������ ������� ��		��
��
�����
����������������������	��������� ������ 	�
�	������������ �������
� ����������	�
������������!�

36



�

��������	�
���
��
��
����
�� 	�
����	�

�
�

��)�� �?	�$��������� �������������$@��	���
�
��
�!�"������� ��5��(������������������
��
���� ���
���
�����(��������5
�
�
����
@���(
(� ���7�
������
2
����
�:�"�
����� �A
��?�������4�
��
�#�� ���
�
�
5
�
����!
��
���5���5���
(� �����
�'���(� ����� ��
� ��
���
����������,��� ���
��
�2��
>�������5����,�

(>�
�
�

����� ��%����	�����#��������;)446444����5���������
�
3����
�� ��� ��
�� �� ��� ��
� �������?� ��
� +
�(
�� � � ��
� �������?� �����������
���"��7(��''�(��?���2
(���
��
����
�(�������
�����������
��
����>�

�
�����%���� � �&'�� �&�� 1',+���� 
-� �&�� �
���'���'�� '�0� ��'���
�,�
1',+������
��&���+1�
,���7&
�&'��2����/
.����
�
���
-��&�����+
�'�

��

-� &
�=&��� �+1�
,+���6� '�� ���� 
��� 
�� �'2��� )� 
-� �&�� �>�+1�� ��1
��6� 2��
'11�
.�0��
�
�
�	����� ��� #�����5�� � ���� �����
��� ��2��,� �

�� �����
�
(?� ��
� !�"���
(
����
(���
��

���,�����
(����B>
����#>�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

37



��������� ��	
��
���������������������

�

�����������

�
�
������������	
���
����
����������
�
�
�����������������������
����
��� 
�
�� ��������

�!�
"���!���� 
#�#	����$�
�
% &� ���� '���������
# ���
�������	
��
��
����� ����
���
�����#������ 
��������

(� #����� �#����)���*�
�

%�&� ��� ����
�� 
#�#���������������������*�
�

%�&� ���  ����)��  
�� ��)�� 
��� � �' "��� ���� ��������� ��� +���,���� ��� �)���
����������)���������"� #������������-������#���
����
������)�� 
���� �' "������
�
 ����# 
���!��������.�/0��	��
���
� ����� �	�����"	�# 
���1���

���� 
#�
 ���	
� ��
���� �
� 
�� 
� � �$� 0	�# 
��� 	
#��� ������
� 2�� ��� ���� /�� 
���� 3���
��������	�#��
�4���	 �������*�

�
%#&� ��� ����)�����	
�� ���
�� �' "������+���,��������)������� 
����	
��
�����*�

 
#�
�

%�&� ��� ������� � �'� ��� ��	
��
� ���� �
���� ���
� �	������� �
�  

� �	���  ����)�#�
��)�� 
��� 
#����	
�� ���
�� �' "��-�

�

38



��������	�
���
��
��
����
�� 	�
����	�

���� ������������������������������������������������

�
�

����������	�
����
����
�
��������	������������
���
���
����
���
�
�
����� ��������������������
��
��������������������!����������
��
�����������"�����#�!�
#����!�����
�
���$�����
�%
&'��(�����������
� ��"��"
�)��������*�����

��"�������
�
���
������
�� �"
� �������+�� �����!� ��� ��!� ���� �
�
$���� $��� �������� 
����!

�� �
,������-�
��"�����
�������
��$�����!�$��������
���������-
�
���$�����
�%
&'�
�
�
��������
�
."
�����
,��$����"
��������+��#�!�#����!�����"
��������+�������
-!�$���#
���
���
"���/%%   '"���� '-��'�0%�� ������%$��
%

�
�%�����
-!1$��1�
���
�

�
."
������
-!�$���#
���
���
�	��
���������
���!��
��-��
�
���
������ �����
$�
����"����"
�
��-��$�������"��-
�
,�
��
��
������
�
���!
���� �����������
�����"
�$��
�

���
�$����
�����
 �����
�$
����!����������������$$2��
-����
����$��
�
��������
'��3
���
�!����
��� �����������
����
�
� �
�
���
�2�  "��"�  ���� �$$
��� ����������� �
��
��� �$� ���$$� ���  
� �

����
� �
����
��
�
���
�
�� ��"������
��2��!�������
2����������� �"�����
�����������
������� �"���-"��"��
��
�
����
�'���
�
."
�����
��$��"
��"���
�-
��$����-��"
����������
4���
���"������� ��0$���
������"����$�����
�����
��� ��� �������!� �0���
�� ���� �������
�'� � *�� �"
� ���
� �$�  �����-� �"��� ����
�
��� �"
�
���������������"
�����
����$����$���-���+���
 ������
-!�$���#
���
� "��"2� "
�������
�
�2�
 �����
�������"
������"
��������+�� 
����
'��
�
."
��������+���
 ������
-!�$���#
���
� �����
������ �"
��������+�������
-!����
����
��"���
����
����
� ��0$���
�������
�����

���"��
��"���
�-
�������
���
���-�������"
���������
���
��
��������"�������'�
�
."
� �
 � �����
-!�  ���� �"
�
$��
� �
����� $����
�� ��� 
������-� ����  ��0$���
� "��� �"
�
���������!2�����
�
��
��������$��
��
�����
���
��4�����!��
����
�����������������!�����
�����������"
�$������������$�������
�����������
-!������"�
�
��"����"���-"/�
�

•� �
�������-������
������-��"
���������� !��

•� 5"��"��
��"
��������"�!!#�

•� 5��0��-�����"
������������#�

•� *�����
��������
����� ��0�����"
��������$%�

•� 5��"��"
�����������&$�����
�
."
� �������� �

0�� ��� �
���
� �����
� ��
4�����!� ���� 
����
� �"��� �"
� ��!2� �
���� ����
������������$���������
����!

�������!� ��"��"
��������+������
�����
���"
�64�����!�*��'��
."
��������� �
��-���
�� �"����� ��-��$������������������$� �"
� ��0$���
� ���
�� ������!�� ����
�"����"
�
$��
�������!������!�"
�������������������-�������
�����!'�

���������������������������������������� ����


�."
�#�!�*������������!�������������$��"
�)��������*�����

������������!�������$$�
����!
�������"�����
�
�."
��������+������
��������
-!�$���#
���
���
�	
�� ����-�

���!������
�����7���"���
�����
 ������
-!�
����
��-��
�
���
��$�����
�	
��
�
���8��$�
����!

��"��
����
����
�������
��� ��"�������� ���*���������
�

39



	�
��9�	� ��������	�
���
��
��
����
��

�
��'�(��#������()#�*����'�����#���&��+���������
�
(�� ��

%
�� �"
� �������� ���
����0� �� �
��
 � �$� ��!� ���� �
���� ���� ����������� $���

����!

�'��."
���:
����
���$��"
��
��
 2� "��"� 
�
��-�

���!������
�2� 
�
���/�
�

•� 7��
����
/�� ������������"
�$����
��

����$��"
���������
�

•� ������$!/��  "
�
�
���������
2������0
��
�������������������
���
������
� ���
������������
���
����������������
�

•� �
���
�����/� ����
���
��"
��������$��
��������������������$�
����!�
����
� ���������$���������������0
������-����
���"
��
,����!
����
�

•� ;��
�-�
��
���"���
/� ��� �������
� ��� "��
� ���
� �
���� ���� ����������� ���� ���
������
�
��"� ����������� ��"����
�
�
����$� �"���
��
!����
�"��'�

�
."
����
������-� �
��
 � ��� �����
�
�� ��� ��
�� ���� �"
��������� �
��"
�� �� ����
����
�
�-�

�
��� ��"� �"
��
�
����� �
��-���
�� ����
�������2� "��"� ��������
���"��-
�� ��� �"
�
��!2� �
���� ���� ����������� �$� ���� 
����!

�� ���
�
�� �!� �"��� #�!� #����!� ����
�
��2�
��������-��"��
��$��
���������-
�
��2�$����<�����!���
�'�
�
."
�����
����
��-�

�
������������"
����/�
�"���/%%   '"���� '-��'�0%�� ������%$��
%
����%����
����
1�-�

�
��	���
�
�
�1��
��
�
."
� �"��-
�� ��������
�� �"���-"� �"
� ����
����
� �-�

�
��� ��
� ��� ���������
�  ��"� �"
�
�������+��#�!�#����!�����
�
�����
�%
������������
��"
�$���� ��-�0
!�����������/�
�

•� �'�8���!�����$����"
��"�
$�6,
�����
�������������
�3��
������
�

•� 
8���!�����$������$$�
�����-�=�
2������������
�
�

•� �
���
��-�����-���������
���� �"��� �"
��������+�� �� 
��������
����!

����
������
�����
����"����"
�)������)����-�5�-
'&���

�

•� *���������"
�
���0��-�����
�
�������!����-�
���������:
�������
�$������
�
�

•� >��
�"���
�
����$�����
����
���� 

0
��� ��0��-�
,�
���$���?��0�������!������
��-"�� ��0�

�

•� �
���
���
�������!�����
����������!�
����
�

•� (�����
�������!������$��
���"
�
��������"
��
����!

��
�
$����
�
��,�-�!��$%��$��#����-$!�#�
�
."
� �������� ������
��� ��� ���������� ��� �
� ���
� ��� ������!� �
�
����
� ��!� ���
�'� � ."���

����
�� ��� ��� �
������ ��� �
-������ ���� ������ ������� ���0
�� ����������'� � ."
� ��������

���������������������������������������� ����
&
�)������)����-�5�-
�����
���
���������!��!��"
�7�!����$�)�������������
����=9'����
��"�������>��
��
��
��
�'�

40



��������	�
���
��
��
����
�� 	�
��@�	�

�
��"���0��������!����
�� ��"���"
��)������?����-"�����
����
��"������������
�����
������
�����
�����4����$�
����������
�
���
����!

�'�
�
."
�$���� ��-�����������!�����
�� 
�
��
���
���!��"
������������<�����!���
��������
�����
�$��"
����
������-��
��
 /�
��

•� ����� ���!�����
�

•� �
�����#��$
��������A�7���-
�������!�����
�

•� �"�
$�B$$��
����!�����
���

•� �"�
$�6,
�����
���!�����
�
�

."
���������������
���
���"
���!�����
��$���
����!

�� "����
�6���������#�!�"���-�����
��������!�2�>���
�!�>���
������C���"�A���������!�5��0
��'�
�
."
�<�����!���
����!�����
����
�������"
����/��
"���/%%   '"���� '-��'�0%�� ������%�� �����%���
%"���� 1��!1����
��

�
��),��($������.������(��$�$��)����/����.��..�-�(#0�
�
."
� �������� �
$��
�� ���� �
����� ����-
�
��� ��� �"
� ���� �� ��
��� ��� �"
� ����-
�
���
��������
�����
����-� ��"��"
��"�
$�6,
�����
��.�
��
�2���������
�3��
�������.�
���������
3����������3��
�������.�
����2��"���������
��������������!��������	��������!��"�
$�B$$��
������
3
���!��"�
$�B$$��
�������'�
�
*� �
���
�� �
����� ����-
�
��� ��������
��  ��� ����
�
��
�� �����-� ��
�� ����
��������
����"��
��

�����
������������������"
��
 ���������
'�
�
."
� ����
��� �
����� ����-
�
��� ��������
� ��������-� 
����!

� ��!�
���2� ���
�2� :���
�
����������2��
������������
�2����-
�����������
����$����$$����������"
����/��
"���/%%   '"���� '-��'�0%��$�%������%�������1�
�����
���%�
��%"���� 1�������1��-���������1�
��1����-
��%��
�
"���/%%   '"���� '-��'�0%�� ������%�� �����%����%"���� 1�������1�
����1����-
��1������
��

�
D����*�������
���"
��������� ���� ��0
���
����
��$����������"
���"�$��������$�����"
�>���
��������
4���
�����������������������!��"�
$�B$$��
��������$�3��
������$�#�������
���"'��."
�
����� "���
��  ���� �
� ����� ��� >��� ��!� ����
�� ���� �"
� ��$��������� ������"
�� ��� �"
�
�������+�� 
����
� �����
������
�'�
�
."
��������+�������!��������������
��"
��
���������-
�
�����!�����'��."
���!����
������
����
����$��
���������-
����
���
�� �����
�%
�'� �D���"
���
��������� ��� �"
�����
���$�
�
���������-
�����
������
�'�
�
."
� �������� ��!2� ��� 
,�
�������� �����������
�2� 
����!� �
����� ����-
��� ���
��
���������� $��� �
����
�'� � ."
� �������� ������"
�� �
������ �$� ���� ��!�
���� ���
� ���
��
����������$����
����
�����
,�
����$�=������/�
"���/%%   '"���� '-��'�0%��$�%���

�%�������1���-
��1���1��
����-%����%�������1��
����-�

�

���������������������������������������� ����
�
�*��
���
���
���������-
�
�����������
� ����-�

���!������
�����3
�
��
����

�

41



	�
����	� ��������	�
���
��
��
����
��

��),��($������.���+�#���$�'��) !�%��#�
�
."
��������� �
$��
�� ���� �� 
��� ����� 
����!

�� ��� �"��
� ����� ��� �"
� �� 
��� ��!� ����
�
�����������������"
��� 
�������� ���!�-���
2�
,������-������

����������
����
�'��."���
�"��-
�� ��� �� �
����� �$� �"
� ���
������-� �
��
 � ���� $���� 
� *����� ��
��  ���� �
� �������
�������������
��$�-���
�
���� �"
������ ���!�����
'� �."����
���� �"
��������+�� �� 
���
�����
����!

����
�����������
����"����"
�)������)����-�5�-
'���
�
�$%��,!�� !��
�
."
�E��!��������
+� ��� �"
��������
� 

���"
�"�-"
�������������!������"
��
�������
��-
�
�����!� �$� �"
� �������+��  ��0$���
'� � ."
� �������+�� "�-"
��� ����� 
����!

� ��� �"
� �"�
$�
6,
�����
������"
�����
�����!��������
����������"
����/��
"���/%%   '"���� '-��'�0%�� ������%$��
%

�9�%�
����1����-
�1������
�1��
�	
��

�
�$%�1($'����
�
(�� ���&� �"
� �������� 
��
�
�� ����� �� ���-�
� ������� �-�

�
���  ��"� ���� �
��-���
�� ����
�
�����2� ����������-� ������� :��� 
���������� ��"
�
��� ���� ��!� ����
�� $��� �"
� �������+��
$���
�� �������  ��0
��2� �������������
2� ���$
�������2� �
�"������ ���� ��
������ 
����!

��
 ��"� �"
� 
,�
������ �$� 6��������� #�!�"���-����2� >���
�!� >���
�2� C���"� A� ��������!�
5��0
��2��"�
$�B$$��
��������"
��"�
$�6,
�����
'�
�
(�������:���
���������� ���
,�
��
�����������
��"�
$�B$$��
��'�
�
D����*�������
���"
������������0���
����
��$����������"
���"�$���������$�����"
�>�������
���$$�  "�� �����$
��
�� $���� �"
� >��� ��� �"
� �������� �
����� ��� >��� -���
�� ���� ��!�
����
�'�
�
�$%�����  ����)����
�
*���
����!

�2� ��������-��"�
$�B$$��
�����
��������!��������
������"
� �� 
�����!�����
�
�������������$����"
���:���
������
��-���
'��(��
,�
�������������������
��
����!

����!�
�
��������
�������"�-"
�������� ��"����"
�
������
��-���
'�
�
."
����������
�
-��
�����"����!�����"
��"�
$�B$$��
��+�6����!�
���#��
����/�
�

•� �����0
��
����
������������������������"
���������
�����������������$��"
��
���
�$�#�����
����
F�

�

•� ������������������������"�
$�B$$��
��F�
�

•� ���������
��
���
����������0�-
���$�=
��2���������
��$�����!�������������'�
�

."
��"�
$�B$$��
��+�6����!�
���#��
�� �
��������0� ����������� $��� ��$���������������
��
����������"�������
���
���
����������0�-
�'�
�

���������������������������������������� ����
�
�."
�;�
��
��)������#�������������������;)#�����"
�
������
��$������������ �-���
�:���������"
���!�
��"
�
�$����
��������$
����������������-
�����:����

42



��������	�
���
��
��
����
�� 	�
��
�	�

�$%��(��(�##����
�
*���
����!

����
����
� ��� ����
�
�����!����-�
��� �"���-"� �"
���!�����
���������������
$����"
���:���
������
��-���
'�
�
#��-�
������ �����������!��
���
�����
�
������!�����
�������������������"
�
����$�*�����

��"�!
����������"
!��
��"��"
������$��"
���-���
'�
�
#��-�
������$����"�
$�B$$��
���������:
�������"
�$���� ��-�4����$��������/�
�
�'� ����
�
������!��
����
�
���
�� ��"������"�
$�B$$��
�+������
�����"
������
������$�

�"
�������������"
�-��������$���
������
�������������!'��
��'� �������
�
�����!��
� ��""
���$���� ��-�������
��
��
�����������"�
$�B$$��
��

����:
�������"����"�
$�B$$��
�+����-"���$����
���'��*�!�����
�
��� ��""
�����!��
�
���������
4�
���!��$��"
��"�
$�B$$��
�+���
����
���
���
������$�����!'�

�
."
� ����
���� $��� ��!� ���-�
������ $��� ��"
�� ���$$�  ��� �"��-
�� ��� �� �
����� �$� �"
�
���
������-� �
��
 � ��� �"��� ���-�
������ $��� ���� ���$$� ��� �� � ���:
��� ��� �����$�����!�
�
�$������
'�
�
��(.�()$�-����!$��'��$%�
�
�������� 
����!

�� ��������-� �"
� �"�
$� 6,
�����
� ���� �"�
$� B$$��
��� ��� ���� ����
���!�
�
�
��
��
�$������
��
���
����!�
������������
�'�
�
."
�����������
���
�����
 ���������
��-���������"
�
�$���
����!

�� "�2����:
������
�

���-� �"
�����
�����$� �"
���"
�
2���!� �
�
��
���!�
�����$�=�������=���'�3
�������$�
�
 ���������
��-���������!�
��������
���������-
�
�����
�������"
����/��
"���/%%   '"���� '-��'�0%�� ������%$��
%

�9�%�
����1����-
�1������
�1��
�	
�/�

�
	$����$!���������$!��$%���(��)���#�
�
."
�������������������"
�����������<>�%><���������
-�������;)#�������
����
����-�����-�
�����-
�
���� $��� ��!� ���� ����������� �$� �
����
� ���� �"
� ��!� ����
�� $��� ���� 
����!

�2�
��������-��"
��"�
$�6,
�����
������"�
$�B$$��
��2���
�����
��
��������
� ��"��������������
�
-��������!��-�

�
���'�
�
."
� �������!��-�

�
��� ����
����-���!� $��� �"
��"�
$�6,
�����
������"�
$�B$$��
��� ���
����
�
��
��������9%@'���
�
."
� ����� ��!� �-�

�
��� ����
����-� ��!� $��� ���� ��"
�� ���	�
��"��-� 
����!

��  ���
����
�
��
��������@%
�'���
�
�$("����,  !�)���#�
�
."
� �������� ��!� ����!� ���0
�� �����
�
��� ��!�
���� ��� :����  ��"� �
������
��� ���
�
�
��������$$������
�'��3
�������$����0
�������
�
�����!�
��������
���������-
�
�����
�
������"
����/��
"���/%%   '"���� '-��'�0%�� ������%$��
%

�9�%�
����1����-
�1������
�1��
�	
��

�

���������������������������������������� ����
�
�<�����>
-�������-��������

�%�>��������<�������������

43



	�
����	� ��������	�
���
��
��
����
��

2��#�.�(��!�-�����3,���#�
�
."
��������+�������!�$�����!�
����$�$

��$���
�
����������
�����������"
����/�
"���/%%   '"���� '-��'�0%��$�%�9�%
�
������1��$��������%����%
�
�����1$

�1���1�"��-
��

�
3
�������$�$

��$���
�
����������
�����������
���������-
�
�����
�������"
����/�
"���/%%   '"���� '-��'�0%�� ������%$��
%

�9�%�
����1����-
�1������
�1��
�	
��

�
���#����
�
*��� 
����!

�� ��
� ���
� ��� :���� �"
� )����� ;��
���
��� #
������ ��"
�
� ���� �
�
��
�
�
�
$���� ��� ���������
� ��"� �"
� ����������� �$� �"��� ��"
�
� ��� �����
�� �!� �"
��������'��
3
�������$��"
��������+�������!������
�������� ����
��
����$������
������!�
�
�
�����$� �"
�
��"
�
���
�������"
����/�
"���/%%   '"���� '-��'�0%�� ������%�� �����%��
�%�
�����1$���1����
�
���

�
D����*�������
���"
������������0���
����
��$����������"
���"�$���������$�����"
�>�������
���$$� "�������$
��
��$�����"
�>�������"
����������������
�����
��
��
����$��"
�>���
#
��������"
�
������
�
��
��
�
$����������������
� ��"��"
�������������$��"�����"
�
'�
�
����(���()#�$�'����'�����#��.��) !�%)����
�
."
���!2��
��������������������$���������
����!

����
��
���������
����!

�"������0�'��
�������0�� ��
� ������
�� $��� ���� 
����!

�2� ��������-� ����-
��� ���� �
�����
���$
��������2� �"�
$� B$$��
��� ���� �"
� �"�
$� 6,
�����
� ���� �"
� ���
��� 
�������� ��
�
������"
����/�"���/%%   '"���� '-��'�0%�� ������%�� �����%��&�%
����!

1"������0��
�
�$%)���#������()��$������.��) !�%)����
�
(���"
�
�
����"����"
����������
������
���"
�
����!�
����$����
����!

�����"
�-�������
�$� �
�������!����
$$���
��!��$� �"
��
����
� �"
!� �����
�
�����
�� ����
�
��
�����
��������
���� �
�
$���� ��� ���������
�  ��"� �"
� �������+�� �
�������!� ���� 6���!� �
���
�
���
��"
�
�2� "��"���
�������"
����/��
"���/%%   '"���� '-��'�0%�� ������%�� �����%��&�%
����!

1"������0��
�
"���/%%   '"���� '-��'�0%�� ������%�� �����%����%
���!1�
���
�
��1��"
�
�

�
."
��������+���
�������!���"
�
� ����"��-
��������
������$��"
����
������-��
��
 �
��������
����������!�
�������
����!

�� �����
���
�$������
&'���
�
."
����������
�
-��
�����"����!�����"
��"�
$�B$$��
��+�6����!�
���#��
�����������
���!�
�
�
����
����0�-
��$���B$$��
����$�=
��2���������
�����
��
����
��$��"
�-���
��$�B$$��
�'��
."
� �
$�������� �$� �
�
����
� ���0�-
� ��� ��� ���������
�  ��"� �"
� 3�);� �����
�
����!�
��������!�-������
� EB�
��
��������������������!� ��� ��������!/� �;������
����
���
������
&���$��"
�)��������*�����

�����
�����D
�����!���
�F�
�
."
��"�
$�B$$��
��+�6����!�
���#��
�� �
��������0� ����������� $��� ��$���������������
��
����������"�������
���
�
����
����0�-
�'�
�
3
������ �$� �
�������!� ����
�������� ��!�
���� ����� ��� �
����� ����-
�
��� ��
�
������"
�� ��/� "���/%%   '"���� '-��'�0%�� ������%$��
%

�9�%�
����1����-
�1������
�1��
�	

��

�

44



��������	�
���
��
��
����
�� 	�
����	�

��4�) !�%)�����.��) !�%��#�
�
�
������ �� �$� �"
� )����� ;��
���
��� ���� ������-� *��� 
@9@� �
4���
�� �"��� 
�
�!�
��������
������������$$��
����
����!�
�����������������"����!��"�����
����
�����
���'�
�
2,(���(�
�.�()$�����
�
D���$���"
�� ��$�������������"
��������+����!������!���
��
��������� �"
��������+��������
�
�����
�� A�3
�
����
��� �
����
� 
����� ���$$?
�
$���G"���� '-��'�0� � 33� ���� 9&�&�



�'�
�

45



46

This page is intentionally left blank



�

� ��������	�
���
��
��
����
�� 	�
����	�

�
�

���������	
��
�����
�����

�����	��
�

����	��	��	�������
�
��������� �� ���������������������
����
�������� �����
�!�"��#�
� �� �����������!�����������$�������
�%
���"�!�"��#�
� � �
	
���
��
���� �� &�������'�����

�� ��
���(
�����
)� !����"���������
�� ��������
�$
(�
���
�� *��
��$��(�
�� !���+�����
�������,��
�-$.�
�� /���������
�� 0��1����������
�� !����������(���"�
�� $��������
�
�� !��,��
��%�2��
�
�� !����%�������1���
�� ���"�3
������
�� /
����3
��"�
)� ����4��
�
�� %�2�(�4�5��
�� ��
��
��4�

'�
�� !��6��4�

��
�� ������&����
�� 4������&
�����
�� ���"��7(��''�(���
�� ��6���7������
�� /�������*��
��
�� !��1��/����
�� 8������/����(�
�� *
���+��������
�� $���"�!���
�(	��������
�
�� /������/��

���!���'���
�� �1�"�!����
�� *
��"�!��
��
�� !���9����!��������
�

�� �����!���
�����
�� ������!��
�
�� *��
��!��
�
�� *�������'���"�
�� *�"�
����'���"�
�� ���������
����"�
�
)� :�������-;%
���
�� ���(�-����
�� :����-������
�� 9������:������
�� %�2�(�:
��"�
�� $����:��������
�� 0�1�0�"�
�� ��������
�0������
�� 0�����(�0������
�� ������"��
"�����
�� +"�(���
"�����
�� ��2��������
�� !���0
'��������
�� ������������
�� �����
"���
��5��(�
�� 9�����������2
��
�� $������
��
�����
�� ������������(�
"�
�� /����������
���
�� ��������
���
�� <�,
����
���
�� $
���
����"�
�� ���������������
�� ��
��
�����,���
�

�� %
���
��!
��
����
�
���
)� %
���
�������,�
���
�
�2
(�

47



�

	�
��=�	� � ��������	�
���
��
��
����
��

�
����� ��	������������������������

�
7�
����>�+
�(
��� ���
���������
�
��
�!�"���(
����
(������	�
������"����
�
��������������!�"���� �&����5���
�
��(� ���,��� �
,��� �(2��
� ��� ��
� 2���(��"� � � ��
� �

���,� ��(� ��
� ��
�� �
��,�
(������
(?����
��
,����(2��
���
���(��
�
�2
(�5����������"���������5�������
�
����������(��
�
�2
(?�
�
�

����� ��������������	���	�����
�
��#� :����� �����
� ��
���
��,������(
�
(���!
��
������
(��������� ���(
�� ���

�
������� ��� 0��
�� 
@?�?
A� 
�?�?
?�A� �?
?
?�A� =?
?
A� �@?
� ��(� ������
� =A�
����,�����=?���� � ��
�������������?� ���
�!
��
����(
� ��
�  ����5��,�
������B�

�

•� 0��
�
@?�?
�����
(��������!�����������5����������������
��������(�
�

�������(
�
(�������

���,�� ���������5��������
��������C��������
����(������
������(
�
(����
�����
������
�� �!��������(��

��
��,�
(��"�����
������
�D����
��� �����!
��
��?�0��
�
�?�?
?������
(�
�������
�!�"�������(����
�����!�������5�����5
�
�������������"���
�
���
��������
�����������

���,�� ���������5��������
��������C�
������?���
�
�5���������2������5�������� ���
(�5��������
����'�
��
�
(
��
��2
����
������
�?�&�5
2
��0��
��@?
A�5��������2�(
(�
�������
�!�"��E�������,������
����
���
�������� ���
�0��
��5��� ����A�
��(����
(���������5�����������
�!�"���������5��������2�������2
���(
��
��
������
�F�

�

•� 0��
��?
?
?�����2�(
(��������"�=�!
��
�������(��
D�
�����
�
!��������,�-  ��
�������������.C�����(����"��

���,�� ���
"���2
�
��,�
(����
D�����������(���
�!�"��������
 ��
(������������

���,�
5������=���
���5��'��,�(�"�?���
�!�"�����(����� ���
(�����������
�

���,�������(���,,
��
(�������
�����2
�(��
� �����
��

���,����
��'
�����
�5�����5������(���2
��
����
�F�

�

•� ��
��

���,�5����������"������
��
,������2
��
D���
�
����� ���
�
+�����4�2
���
�������
G@�F�

�

•� 0��
�=?
?
�����5
(���
�!�"����������,
���
�2
��
A�(�"���(����
�� �
��
��

���,�� ���
��
��
2
(��������������
������
������
���� ���
�
�������F�

�

•� ������
�=A�����,�����=?������2�(
(��������
�!�"�����(���
�
�����������"���������(���������
��� ���
����������������(����
���
��
��
�
�5�
�
��
�
����"?�

�
���#� ��
�!�"�������
(��������
��
��
2
(�����������.C�����(����"�!

���,���(�

�����

������
��"����������
(?����������(��
����������"�(
������� �����
5�����'
������(��
������	2��
����(������
�,
(������(��,�"?���
�!�"���

48



�

��������	�
���
��
��
����
�� 	�
����	�

��(��((��������"���'
���
,����(2��
���������
�2���(��"�� ���
��

���,���(�
�����"�(
�����������������(��
���(
?�4�2
���������
�
������(�  
�
��
����
��
� �
,��� �(2��
� ����� ��
� ���� �
�
�2
(� ��(� ����� ��
� �������� ��(�
�
�
�2
(A���
�!�"�����2
(���!�������������
��

���,��
��(1����
(����
�� ����
�(��
��������5���
��
,�������
������
��
���2
(?�H������0���������
2��
������!������5��������,�

(F�

�
����#� ��!�����������
����
��� �������������/
����3
��"���(�:����-������5���

��2
(� ��� ����
�(� 0��
�� �?�A� =?
?
A� I?�A� I?�A� G?�� ���� �
������� ��� ��
�
+
�(
�� � � ��
� �������� ��
�#A� 
�?�?
?�A� 
=?�A� 
�?�?
A� 
�?
�?
?
A�

�?
�?
?�A�
�?
�?
?�A�
�?
�?
?=A�
�?
�?
?�A�
�?

A���?�?
A���?=?
A���?�?
�
��(� �@?
?� ��
� !�"��� ���
(� ����� �� 2��
� 5���(� �
� ��'
�� ��� ��
�
����
������� �
�������
?������
������������� ���
�2����,A���
�!���������
����
�(������ ���
����2
��
�����
(�0��
��5����,�

(F�

�
��2#� ��!������ ��� ��
����
��� �������������������&������(�$���"�!���
�(	

��������
� 5��� ��2
(� ��� �
��2
� ����������� ���"�� 7(��''�(��� ���
+
�(
�?� H���� �� 0���� ����� 2��
� ����� !������ 5��� �,�

(?� ��
� !�"���
����'
(������������ 7(��''�(�����(����������
��  ��� ��
��� �
�2��
� ��� ��
�
�������F�

�
�2#� ������������ ������ &���� ��(� %�2�(� :
��"� 5
�
� 
���� ������
(� ��(�

�
���(
(� �����
����������� ���
�+
�(
��� ���
��������?�H������0���������
2��
A������������������&����5���
�
��
(����+
�(
��� ���
��������?�

�
������������ !���
�
"
#� � ��$���
�%�&���
��!'(
����'�)
��
*
�%�!�+�
+
�!��&,�� ��-!,
�.�
�
"

#� ������ ��/0� 1�2�20� 3�/0� 3��0� 4�/� "
�� ���!�

�� �
� � �� ��!'��� 
)� � ��

	
���
�� 
��$#0�2����2��0�21�/0�25�/�20�25�26�2�20�25�26�2�/0�25�26�2��0�
25�26�2�10� 25�26�2�50� 25�220� //�/�20� //�1�20� /����2� !�'� /7�2� 
)� � ��
	
���
�� ��
��'���� ������ &�� ���+��'�'� )
�� � �� '��!�

�� 
)� � ��
$���
�%.�

�
"


#�� 	
���
��
��� !,!��'!
88!'!��&����$
9�'�!����!'���
)�� ��	
���
�.�
�
"
9#� 	
���
��
�����!���!���&��������'�!����!'���
)�� ��	
���
���
�
�
����� ����� ���	� 
��� �
������ ��	� �		����� ���������� �� ��������� ��� ��	�
��������
�

����!9
���� ���
�!�"������������������������
A�������������&�������'����A�
*��
�� $��(A� !���� %�������1��A� %�2�(� 4�5�A� ���"�� 7(��''�(��A� ��6���
7�����A� /������� *��
�A� 8������ /����(A� ������ ��"�
A� ���(� -���A� �����
"�
��
��5��(���(�������������(�
"?�
�
�%!
����� � ������������ ��(
����A� $���A� $
(�
��A� +�����
� ������,��
� -$.A�
/��� �����A� 0��1�� �������A� !������ ����(���"A� $��� �����
A� !��,��
��
%�2��
A� ���"� 3
�����A� /
���� 3
��"A� ��
��
��4�

'A� !��6�� 4�

�A� ������ &���A�
4������ &
����A� !��1�� /���A� *
��� +�������A� $���"� !���
�(	��������
A�
/������!���'��A��1�"�!���A�*
��"�!��
�A�9����!������A������!���
����A�������

49



�

��������	�
���
��
��
����
�� 	�
��@�	�

!��
A� *��
�� !��
A� *���� ���'���"A� *�"�
� ���'���"A� :���� -�����A� 9������
:�����A� %�2�(� :
��"A� $���� :�������A� 0�1� 0�"A� ��������
� 0�����A� 0�����(�
0�����A� ������"� �
"����A� +"�(�� �
"����A� ��2��� ����A� 0
'��� ����A�
������� ����A� 9�������� ���2
�A� $���� ��
��
����A� /������� ���
��A� ����'����
���
��A�<�,
����
��A�$
���
����"A������������������(���
��
�����,��?�
�
�
�������������	�
����	�� 	�����!������������"
��##�
������$	�
	���%���	�
����!�����
�

����!9
���� ���������������(
����A�$���A�$
(�
��A�+�����
�������,��
�-$.A�
/��� �����A� 0��1�� �������A� !������ ����(���"A� $��� �����
A� !��,��
��
%�2��
A� ���"� 3
�����A� /
���� 3
��"A� ��
��
��4�

'A� !��6�� 4�

�A� ������ &���A�
4������ &
����A� !��1�� /���A� *
��� +�������A� $���"� !���
�(	��������
A�
/������!���'��A��1�"�!���A�*
��"�!��
�A�9����!������A������!���
����A�������
!��
A� *��
�� !��
A� *���� ���'���"A� *�"�
� ���'���"A� :���� -�����A� 9������
:�����A� %�2�(� :
��"A� $���� :�������A� 0�1� 0�"A� ��������
� 0�����A� 0�����(�
0�����A� ������"� �
"����A� +"�(�� �
"����A� ��2��� ����A� 0
'��� ����A�
������� ����A� 9�������� ���2
�A� $���� ��
��
����A� /������� ���
��A� ����'����
���
��A�<�,
����
��A�$
���
����"A������������������(���
��
�����,��?�
�
�
�%!
����� ��
� !�"��� ����������� ����� �����
A� ������������ &������ �'����A�
!���� %�������1��A� %�2�(� 4�5�A� ���"�� 7(��''�(��A� ��6��� 7�����A� /�������
*��
�A�8������/����(A����(�-������(�������������(�
"?�
�
�
�&��!
���������������*��
��$��(A���������"�
���(������
"���
��5��(?�
�
�
�������������	�
���&�	!����'	��$	�
	���%���	�����!�����
�
��� �!9
��� 
)� 	
���
��
�� ���!�� �!������
� !�"��� ����������� ����� �����
A�
��������������������$���A���������
�$
(�
��A� +�����
�������,��
�-$.A�/���
�����A� 0��1�� �������A� !���� %�������1��A� ���"� 3
�����A� ��
��
�� 4�

'A�
������&���A����"��7(��''�(��A���6���7�����A�!��1��/���A�8������/����(A�*
���
+�������A� $���"� !���
�(	��������
A� 9���� !������A� ����� !���
����A� ������
!��
A�*��
��!��
A�*�������'���"A�*�"�
����'���"A����(�-���A�:����-�����A�
0�����(� 0�����A� ������"� �
"����A� +"�(�� �
"����A� �������� ����(�
"A�
<�,
����
��A������������������(���
��
�����,��?�
�
�
����!9
���
)�	
���
��
���!9
'�����,����������������������(
����A�*��
��
$��(A� !������ ����(���"A� $��� �����
A� !��,��
�� %�2��
A� /
���� 3
��"A� !��6��
4�

�A� 4������ &
����A� /������ !���'��A� �1�"� !���A� *
��"� !��
�A� 9������
:�����A� %�2�(� :
��"A� $���� :�������A� 0�1� 0�"A� ��������
� 0�����A� ��2��� ����A�
0
'�������A������������A�9�����������2
�A�$������
��
����A�/����������
��A�
����'�������
�����(�$
���
����"?�
�
�&��!
��� ������������ &������ �'����A� %�2�(� 4�5�A� /������� *��
�A� ������
��"�
���(������
"���
��5��(?�
�

50



�

��������	�
���
��
��
����
�� 	�
��I�	�

3����5��,���
�2��
��"������������A���
�!�"�������
(� �����2��
� ������
�:������
4���
�"� ���2�
5�� � ��
�����
������� ������� � ��
�:���
(��
�0��
�?�3����5��,�
��
��� 2��
A� ��
� ����'
(� !
��
��� � � ��
� :������  ��� ���
�(��,� ��(� ��
���
��2��2
�
��?�
�
�
�	����� ��� -�����:�� � ���� �����
��� ��2��,� �

�� �����
�
(A� ��
� !�"���
(
����
(���
��

���,�����
(����G?
G���#?�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

51



52

This page is intentionally left blank



    

    

    

    

COUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCIL    

14 NOVEMBER14 NOVEMBER14 NOVEMBER14 NOVEMBER 201 201 201 2013333    

    

    

    

    

    

CABINET CABINET CABINET CABINET MEMBERSHIPMEMBERSHIPMEMBERSHIPMEMBERSHIP    

Agenda Item 9
Pages 53 to 76

53



54

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

REPORT FOR: 
 

COUNCIL 

Date of Meeting: 

 

14 November 2013 

Subject: 

 

Cabinet Membership 

Responsible Officer: 

 

Hugh Peart – Director of Legal and 
Governance Services 

Exempt: 

 

No 

Enclosures: 

 

Appendix – Cabinet Terms of Reference  
 

 
 

1. Introduction  

1.1 The Local Government Public Involvement in Health Act 2007 requires the Leader of 
the Council to notify it of: 

• The name of the Deputy Leader of the Council; and  

• The names of Cabinet Members and their delegated authorities (i.e. Portfolios). 
 
1.2  The Constitution will be updated to reflect the changes in this report by the Director of 

Legal & Governance Services in accordance with his existing delegation. 
 
 
2. Recommendations:  

2.1 It be noted that Councillor Barry Macleod-Cullinane is the Deputy Leader of the Council; 

 
2.2 It be noted that the following Councillors are appointed to the Cabinet (Executive) with 

the identified Portfolios and are assigned the delegated powers set out in Appendix A: 
 

 
Portfolio 
 

Councillor 

Leader of the Council 
 
Community Safety and 
Environment 
 

Councillor Susan Hall 

Deputy Leader 
 
Adults and Housing 
 

Councillor Barry Macleod-Cullinane 

Business and 
Enterprise 
 

Councillor Kam Chana 
 
 

55



Finance 
 
 
 

Councillor Tony Ferrari 

Planning, Development 
and Regeneration 
 

Councillor Stephen Greek 

Community and 
Culture 
 

Councillor Manji Kara 

Children and Schools Councillor Janet Mote 
 

Communications, 
Performance and 
Resources 
 

Councillor Paul Osborn 

Health and Wellbeing Councillor Simon Williams 
 

Property and Major 
Contracts 
 

Councillor Stephen Wright 

 

 

 

Non Executive Cabinet 
Member 
 

Councillor Graham Henson 

Non Executive Cabinet 
Member 
 

Councillor Thaya Idaikkadar 

Non Executive Cabinet 
Member 
 

Councillor David Perry 

 
 
 
Contact:   
Elaine McEachron, Democratic & Electoral Services Manager 
Tel: 020 8424 1097 
E-mail: elaine.mceachron@harrow.gov.uk 
 
 

Background Papers:   
Constitution 
 

56



1 

 

TERMS OF REFERENCE AND DELEGATION OF 

 DUTIES TO THE CABINET, PORTFOLIO HOLDERS, 

ADVISORY PANELS AND CONSULTATIVE FORUMS 
 

 
 

 

EXECUTIVE (CABINET) 
 

 

 

The Cabinet as a whole will have responsibility for the following functions: 
 

(1) The development of proposals for the budget (including the capital and 
revenue budgets, the fixing of the Council Tax Base, and the level of Council 
Tax) and the financial strategy for the Council. 

 
(2) The monitoring of the implementation of the budget and financial strategy. 
 
(3) To recommend major new policies (and amendments to existing policies) to 

the Council for approval as part of the Council’s Policy Framework and 
implement those approved by Council. 

 
(4) To prepare and agree other policies and plans for implementation by Portfolio 

Holders and others. 
 
(5) The approval of the Council’s Transformation Programme and of the 

implementation of projects emerging from that Programme. 
 
(6) The approval and management of the Council’s Capital Programme and 

Strategy. 
 
(7) All key decisions – namely: 
 

(i) an executive decision which is likely to result in the Council incurring 
expenditure which is, or the making of savings which are, significant 
having regard to the budget for the service or function to which the 
decision relates; or  

 
(ii) an executive decision which is likely to be significant in terms of its 

effects on communities living or working in an area of two or more wards 
of the Borough.  

  
A decision is significant for the purposes of (i) above if it involves expenditure 
or the making of savings of an amount in excess of £1m for capital 
expenditure or £500,000 for revenue expenditure or, where expenditure or 

57



2 

savings are less than the amounts specified above, they constitute more than 
50% of the budget attributable to the service in question. 

 
(8) The award of contracts over £500,000 and all matters reserved to the 

Executive under the Contract Procedure Rules. 
 
(9) All decisions, which are expected to result in variations to agreed revenue or 

capital budgets. 
 
(10) Agreement to all virements between budgets as set by the Financial 

Regulations. 
 
(11) To determine all non-key decisions which either fall outside Cabinet policy or 

agreed Executive guidelines, or have been referred to the Executive by the 
relevant Portfolio Holder or Corporate Director. 

 
(12) To determine all recommendations and references from the Council or any of 

its Committees or sub-committees and which the Cabinet considers are 
appropriate for collective decision. 

 
(13) The approval of HRA Rents.  

 
(14) Quarterly to act as the Performance Board overseeing strategic performance 

issues. 
 
 

Role and Areas of Responsibility of Portfolio Holders 

(Cabinet Members) 
 
General Responsibilities 
 
(1) All Portfolio Holders have the general responsibility of ensuring the effective 

management and delivery of executive functions within their area of 
responsibility and within the following framework: 

 

• the Council’s overall strategic, corporate and policy objectives and all 
statutory and other plans and strategies approved by the Council; 

 

• the approved revenue and capital budgets;  
 

• the law and the Council’s Constitution; 
 

• the decisions made at full meetings of the Cabinet. 
 

(2) All Portfolio Holders share the responsibility for ensuring: 
 

− the development, co-ordination, promotion and implementation of the 
Council’s statutory plans and strategies and for the setting of the 
Council’s objectives; 

 

− that the Council delivers value for money in all that does; 

58



3 

 

− the delivery of Public Health responsibilities;  
 

− the oversight, development, monitoring and promotion of all executive 
services provided by the Council within the appropriate performance 
management framework; 

 

− that suitable and proper arrangements are made for the procurement, 
development, monitoring and promotion of all services relating to 
executive functions, which are provided under contract to the Council; 

 

− the promotion of the interests of the Borough, and of all the residents, 
businesses, other organisations and stakeholders within Harrow; 

 

− that a community leadership role is taken by the Council across the 
public, voluntary and business sectors involving the development of 
good and effective working links with all sectors; 

 

− the promotion and implementation of an effective equal opportunities 
policy in relation both to the employment of staff and the delivery of 
services; 

 

− the promotion of services which are sustainable, improve community 
safety, make for more open government, provide opportunities for  
resident participation in delivering outcomes and include new methods 
of community engagement; 

 

− that proper arrangements are made for consultation and participation 
with residents and service users in decision making and the 
development of key statutory plans and local community plans. 

 

The Leader of the Council 
 
The Leader of the Council shall have the following responsibilities: 
 

• When present to chair meetings of the Cabinet; 
 

• Appoint and dismiss Portfolio Holders and the Deputy Leader; 
 

• Appoint to and dismiss from committees of the Cabinet; 
 

• To determine from time to time the roles and areas of responsibility of 
Portfolio Holders;  

 

• In the absence of a Portfolio Holder, or on written notice to that Portfolio 
Holder, to exercise any of that Portfolio Holder’s functions him/herself or 
arrange the discharge of those functions by another Portfolio Holder or a 
Corporate Director; 

 

59



4 

• To act as Chairman of the Health & Wellbeing Board, and in relation to this 
support and liaise with the Portfolio Holder for Health & Wellbeing on health 
and wellbeing matters; 

 

• To act as Chairman of the Council’s Improvement and Commissioning 
Boards; 

 

• To act as Chairman of the Major Developments Panel and liaise with 
appropriate Portfolio Holders on the Council’s strategic major projects; 

 

• Lead and coordinate the development and implementation of the Council’s 
statutory and other plans and strategies including: 

 
(i) the Council’s vision, corporate priorities, corporate plan and objectives, 

(ii) the needs of the Borough and local communities on matters of 
comprehensive, corporate and strategic importance, 

(iii)  the Council’s overall performance. 

 

• To oversee the allocation of resources to implement the Council’s plans and 
strategies and to meet the Council’s objectives; 

 

• Take responsibility for the review of the pay and conditions of Chief Officers; 
 

• Liaise on behalf of the Council with Government Departments, the Greater 
London Authority, London Councils, West London Alliance and other local 
and public bodies; 

 

• Respond to Central Government, the Greater London Authority and Local 
Authority Associations’ consultation exercises and to requests for information 
and to any other consultation papers and requests for information; 

 

• To oversee the governance of the Harrow Strategic Partnership through 
Harrow Chief Executives, Assemblies and Summits; 

 

• Make proposals for the appointment of Councillors or other persons on 
outside bodies as representatives of the Council; 

 

• Make proposals to Council for the setting of the levels of Councillor 
allowances and expenses; 

 

• Champion Member Development and oversee development of the Member 
Development Programme through the Member Development Panel; 

 

• Keep under review and make proposals for changes to the Constitution; 
 

• To oversee the arrangements and overall budgets of the Members’ 
Secretariats; 

 

• To oversee the arrangements for all civic and ceremonial matters; 
 

60



5 

• To take a lead on behalf of the Council in promoting and sustaining a high 
ethical standard of conduct by elected Members in accordance with the 
adopted Code of Conduct for Councillors; 

 

• To endeavour to ensure that the decisions and activities of the Council at all 
times have regard to the highest possible standards in furtherance of the 
ethical agenda and all Members of the Council adhere to the Code of 
Conduct; 

 

• To maintain an overview of the finances of the Council working closely with 
the Portfolio Holder for Finance. 

 

 

Deputy Leader of the Council 
 
The Deputy Leader of the Council shall have overall responsibility for: 

 

• Undertaking the responsibilities and delegated powers of the Leader of the 
Council, to the extent permitted by the Constitution, in the absence of the 
Leader; 

 

• The chairing of meetings of the Executive in the absence of the Leader of the 
Council. 

 

 

Portfolio Holder for Business and Enterprise 

 

• To oversee and direct the effective development and implementation of the 
following key Place Shaping strategies: 

 
- Economic Development Strategy 
- Town Centre Strategy 
- West London economic development planning 

 
working in conjunction with the Portfolio Holder for Planning, Development 
and Regeneration; 

 

• To oversee the development and maintenance of positive links and 
partnerships with other organisations and businesses to secure the 
improvement and development of essential social infrastructure; 

 

• To ensure the coherent development of district shopping centres working in 
conjunction with the Portfolio Holder for Planning, Development and 
Regeneration; 

 

• To act as the lead Member for the Council’s engagement with business; 
 

• To oversee the development and delivery of the Council’s vision in terms of 
strategic planning for the future social, environmental and economic 
development and regeneration of Harrow working in conjunction with the 
Portfolio Holder for Planning, Development and Regeneration; 

61



6 

 

• To ensure the Council’s procurement strategies support local businesses and 
that the Council has effective procurement systems and processes in place 
working in conjunction with the Portfolio Holder for Finance. 

 
 

Portfolio Holder for Finance  

 
To be responsible for the development and maintenance of the Council’s finance 
and procurement functions including: 

 

• To develop and maintain a coherent, sustainable financial strategy for 
Harrow; 

 

• To ensure that the development of proposals for and consultation on the 
annual budget take place within the requirements of the Budget and Policy 
Framework Rules and good corporate governance practice; 

 

• To oversee the development of clear systems and structures for budget 
development, management and monitoring; in particular, for the Council’s 
revenue and capital budgets including the Housing Revenue Account; 

 

• To ensure that the Council’s arrangements for treasury management and 
pension fund investments are effective; 

 

• Bring forward proposals for any review of fees and charges made by the 
Council; 

 

• To ensure procedures for virement within budgets are updated as appropriate 
and followed at Member and officer level; 

 

• Evaluate the financial procedures of the Council and recommend 
improvements; 

 

• To ensure the Council’s procurement strategies support local businesses and 
that the Council has effective procurement systems and processes in place 
working in conjunction with the Portfolio Holder for Business and Enterprise; 

 

• To ensure that the Council has effective procedures for the recovery of 
Council Tax, Business Rates and parking income and any other fees and 
charges; 

 

• To ensure the effective administration of Housing Benefits; 
 

• To ensure a co-ordinated Council response to government changes to 
welfare benefits, working closely with the Leader.  

  

 

62



7 

Portfolio Holder for Environment & Community Safety 
 

(A) Environment  
 

To be responsible for the development and delivery of the Council’s 
Environment Services functions including: 

 

• Environmental Health and Protection Services; 

• Licensing Services; 

• Public Realm Enforcement & Crime Reduction; 

• Waste Management; 

• Public Realm Infrastructure & Maintenance; 

• Operational Property Management & Maintenance; 

• External Sports Facilities Maintenance; 

• Facilities Management (excluding Schools); 

• Property & Public Realm Investment Programmes; 

• Transportation policy; 

• Waste and public realm policy; 

• To oversee the development, and implementation of policies and 
strategies to address climate change; 

 

• To oversee the development and implementation of policies and 
strategies and the monitoring of environmental and public protection 
services including: 

 
- Waste Management Strategy 

- Local Implementation Plan (Transportation) 

- Waste Strategy 

- Play Strategy in conjunction with Portfolio Holder for Community 
and Cultural services; 

 

• To oversee the development and implementation of the Council’s 
Sports, Recreation & Open Spaces Strategy in liaison with the 
appropriate Portfolio Holders; 

 

• To oversee the development and maintenance of positive links and 
partnerships with other organisations and businesses to improve the 
transport services within Harrow in consultation with the Portfolio Holder 
for Planning & Regeneration. 

 

(B) Community Safety 
 

• To oversee the development and implementation of the Crime & 
Disorder Reduction Strategy (including Community Safety); 

63



8 

 

• To oversee Police relationships, including Safer Neighbourhoods 
Teams; 

 

• To oversee the commissioning and support of Harrow’s approach to the 
misuse of drugs and alcohol, and crime reduction. 

 

(C) Risk, Audit & Fraud 
 

• To ensure that the Council has effective risk management and internal 
control systems and processes in place; 

 

• To ensure the development and maintenance of effective business 
continuity and emergency planning; 

 

• To oversee the Council’s arrangements for health safety and welfare; 
 

• To oversee the Council’s arrangements for internal audit; 
 

• To oversee all matters relating to corporate anti fraud activities; 
 

• To oversee the Council’s insurance arrangements. 

 

 

Portfolio Holder for Planning, Development and Regeneration 
 
To be responsible for the policy direction of the Council’s Place Shaping, 
Regeneration, Planning and Development functions including: 

 

• Strategic planning policy and implementation including: 
 
- Planning policy and research 

- Economic Development 

- Housing policy (in consultation with the Portfolio Holder for 
Housing) 

- Development Management 

- Building Control 

- Conservation and Design 

- Open Spaces & Green Belt policy 

- Town Centre & Major Projects activity 

- Town Centre Management. 

 

• To oversee and direct the effective development and implementation of 
the following key Place Shaping strategies:  

 
- Local Development Framework, including the core strategy, the 

opportunity and intensification area, and the area action plan; 

64



9 

- Economic Development Strategy; 

- Town Centre Strategy; 

- West London Sub-regional planning, economic development and 
waste planning; 

working in conjunction with the Portfolio Holder for Business and Enterprise. 
 

• To ensure that all aspects of the Environment and Enterprise Directorate’s 
work involves appropriate and effective community engagement; 

 

• To ensure the coherent development of district shopping centres working in 
conjunction with the Portfolio Holder for Business and Enterprise; 

 

• Act as the Member level ‘Design and Heritage Champion’ for the Authority; 
 

• To oversee the development and delivery of the Council’s vision in terms of 
strategic planning for the future social, environmental and economic 
development and regeneration of Harrow working in conjunction with the 
Portfolio Holder for Business and Enterprise; 

 

• Chair the Council’s Planning Committee or equivalent body unless an 
alternative nominee is appointed by the Full Council, and the Council’s Local 
Development Framework Panel; 

 

• To provide policy direction in respect of the Council’s strategic Major Projects 
Programme in consultation with the relevant Portfolio Holders including: 
 
- The development of the central Harrow opportunity and intensification 

area and of district shopping centres;  

- Co-location of services with partners.  

 
 

Portfolio Holder for Children and Schools 
 

(A) Children 
 

To be responsible for the development and delivery of the Council’s 
Children’s Services including: 

 

• To be the lead member for Children’s Services, including overseeing 
compliance with Statutory Duties and reporting requirements as set out 
in the Children Act 2004; 

 

• To oversee the strategic development and delivery of all aspects of 
Children’s Services including: 

 
o Safeguarding, Family Placement and Support 
o Young People’s Services 
o Special Needs Services 

65



10 

o Integrated Early Years and Community Services; 
 

• To Chair the Children’s Trust Board and to be a member of the Children 
and Young People’s Partnership and the Local Safeguarding Children 
Board; 

 

• To oversee the performance of Children’s Services in relation to national 
targets and priorities and to take account of any issues arising from 
external inspection and the performance assessment role of Ofsted; 

 

• To oversee and promote corporate parenting responsibilities for children 
looked after and representation on the Fostering Panel and Adoption 
Permanence Panel; 

 

• To oversee the Commissioning and monitoring, with Health, of 
Children’s Health Services including Child and Adolescent Mental Health 
Services from health service providers and community and voluntary 
organisations working in conjunction with the Portfolio Holder for Health 
and Wellbeing; 

 

• To oversee the development and review of the Children and Young 
People’s Plan;  

 

• To ensure the development and maintenance of positive links and 
partnerships with local agencies, organisations and businesses to 
support the delivery of these services; 

 

• To oversee consultation, liaison and the maintenance or positive links 
with the local Youth Parliament and Harrow members of the UK Youth 
Parliament; 

 

• To oversee the development and implementation of policies, strategies 
and procedural arrangements in line with statutory requirements for the 
provision of the Council’s social services functions for young people; 

 

• To oversee the commissioning and contracting arrangements for the 
provision of services within the council and jointly with other partner 
agencies; 

 

• To oversee the quality assurance and inspection functions; 
 

• To be responsible for the Council’s Multi-Agency Protection 
Arrangements; 

 

• To lead on partnership with the Health Service in relation to Children 
working in conjunction with the Portfolio Holder for Health and 
Wellbeing. 

 
 

66



11 

(B) Schools 
 

To be responsible for the development and delivery of policies, strategies and 
procedural arrangements in line with statutory requirements in relation to 
schools in Harrow;  

 

• To be responsible for the development and delivery of the Council’s 
function as a Local Education Authority in relation to the provision of 
schools and commissioning post-16 provision within the Borough 
including: 

 
- Schools 

- Achievement and Inclusion 

- Ethnic Minority Achievement Service 

- Harrow Tuition Service 

- Teachers’ Centre 

- Children’s Centres 

- Education Business Partnership 

- Governor Services 

- Education Welfare Services 

- Harrow Schools Improvement Partnership  

- Admissions and Place Planning 

- School Organisation; 
 

• To oversee and ensure high quality relationships are built with all 
statutory and voluntary sector partners with particular emphasis on 
schools; 

 

• To oversee the development, promotion and implementation of the 
following:  
  
- Harrow 14-19 Strategy  

- Student Advisory Group 

- School’s Forum 

- Stakeholder Reference Group 

- Education Services Consultation Forum;  
 

• To be the lead member for schools, including overseeing the 
maintenance, compliance with Statutory Duties and reporting 
requirements of the Council in relation to schools in Harrow;  

 

• To oversee education strategies to support the Narrowing the Gap 
agenda including achievement, attendance, behaviour and exclusion 
issues; 

67



12 

 

• To oversee the performance of Schools in Harrow in relation to national 
targets and priorities and to take account of any issues arising from 
external inspection and the performance assessment role of Ofsted; 

 

• To discharge the Local Authority’s responsibilities for the appointment of 
Local Authority Governors and dealing with complaints against them; 

 

• To oversee consultation, liaison or other partnership arrangements on 
education matters with the Standing Advisory Committee on Religious 
Education, pupils/students, staff, parents, governing bodies and 
Government Departments including the Young People’s Learning 
Agency and Skills Funding Agency; 

 

• Jointly with other Portfolio Holders to oversee the development of a 
strategy for social inclusion;  

 

• To ensure the development and maintenance of positive links and 
partnerships with local agencies, organisations and businesses to 
support the development of schools in Harrow. 

 

 

Portfolio Holder for Property and Major Contracts 
 
To be responsible for the policy direction for the development of the Council's 
property assets and the development and delivery of the Council’s major partnership 
contracts: 
 

(A) Property   
 

• To provide policy direction to ensure the effective development of the 
Council's property assets; 

 

• To ensure that development of the Council's assets is undertaken in a 
coordinated and collaborative way with partners; 

 

• To authorise the acquisition or disposal of land holdings up to a value of 
£250k, other than disposal at less than best consideration, and to 
respond to any enquiry in relation to the Council's interests in land. 
 

(B) Major Contracts  

 

• To oversee the procurement and commercial management of all major 
contracts, liaising with the Leader and the Portfolio Holder for Finance; 

 

• To monitor, in consultation with the relevant Portfolio Holders, the 
performance of all major strategic contracts with an annual value of over 
£1m including the ongoing operation of existing contracts;   

 

68



13 

• To approve extensions of contracts where the value is more than 
£1million and the extension would account for an additional cost of 10% 
or more of the contract value; 

 

• To approve the settlement of Disputes and Claims where the value of 
the claim exceeds £1m, in consultation with the relevant Portfolio 
Holders. 

 

 

Portfolio Holder for Health and Wellbeing 

 

• To be responsible for the promotion of public health and wellbeing in 
consultation with the Leader and in liaison with appropriate Portfolio Holders;   

 

• To lead on partnership with the Health Service; 
 

• To oversee the development and implementation of Supporting People 
working in conjunction with the Portfolio Holder for Adults and Housing; 

 

• To oversee joint commissioning responsibilities with Health for: 
 

- Mental Health Services 
- Learning Disability Services 
- Older People and Physical, Sensory and Disability Services 
- Carers 

 
working in conjunction with the Portfolio Holder for Adults and Housing. 

 

• To promote wellbeing across the Council; 
 

• To lead on external relationships including the voluntary and private sector in 
relation to Health and Wellbeing; 

 

• To oversee the Commissioning and monitoring, with Health, of Children’s 
Health Services including Child and Adolescent Mental Health Services from 
health service providers and community and voluntary organisations working 
in conjunction with the Portfolio Holder for Health and Wellbeing; 

 

• To lead on partnership with the Health Service in relation to Children working 
in conjunction with the Portfolio Holder for Health and Wellbeing; 

 

• To oversee Public Health working closely with other Portfolio Holders. 

 

 

Portfolio Holder for Adults and Housing 

  

(A) Adults 

 
To be responsible for the development and delivery of the Council’s Adults 
Social Care functions including: 

 

69



14 

• To be the lead member for Adult Care Services including overseeing 
compliance with the Statutory Duties and reporting requirements in 
relation to Adult Care Services; 

 

• To oversee the performance of Community Care Services in relation to 
national targets and priorities and to take account of any issues arising 
from external inspection and the performance assessment role of the 
Care Quality Commission; 

 

• To oversee the protection and safeguarding of vulnerable adults; 
 

• To oversee the development and implementation of Supporting People 
working in conjunction with the Portfolio Holder for Health and 
Wellbeing; 

 

• To oversee the direct provision for Community Care Services and lead 
on service user engagement; 

 

• To oversee joint commissioning responsibilities with Health for: 
 
- Mental Health Services 
- Learning Disability Services 
- Older People and Physical, Sensory and Disability Services 
- Carers 

 
working in conjunction with the Portfolio Holder for Health and 
Wellbeing; 

 

• To oversee the development and implementation of policies and 
strategies for the provision of adults care services in the Borough 
including: 

 
- Adults Transformation 
- Personalisation; 

 

• To lead on external relationships including the voluntary and private 
sector in relation to Adult Social Care. 

 

(B) Housing 
 
To be responsible for the development and delivery of the Council’s housing 

services, including: 
 

• To oversee the development and implementation of policies and 
strategies for the provision and improvement of housing in the Borough; 

 

• To oversee development and delivery of the Housing Ambition Plan and 
Housing’s vision;  

 

• To ensure maximum opportunities exist to engage residents in the 
development and delivery of all housing services and that regular 

70



15 

opportunities exist to test tenant and leaseholder satisfaction and to 
ensure that feedback is used to improve services; 

 

• To ensure the HRA remains viable and provides value for money 
services working closely with the Portfolio Holder for Finance; 

 

• To recommend variations in rent levels;; 
 

• To ensure that residents can readily access housing services and that 
customers are empowered to make the best of their housing situation; 

 

• To ensure that housing services know its customer profile and tailors its 
services accordingly; 

 

• To ensure that all services to tenants are set out in clear standards; 
 

• To ensure accommodation provision for households in need, through 
Council provision, or in consort with Housing Associations and 
developers; 

 

• To ensure that temporary accommodation is provided for those in urgent 
need or who are homeless; 

 

• To ensure an assessment of future housing needs within the Borough is 
regularly taken and informs future services; 

 

• To oversee the maintenance, repair and improvement of the Council’s 
housing stock; 

 

• To oversee the development of high standard services to Council 
tenants and leaseholders; 

 

• To promote satisfactory standards in housing accommodation in the 
private sector and ensure enforcement actions are taken as appropriate; 

 

• Jointly with other Portfolio Holders to oversee the development of a 
strategy to support social inclusion in the provision of local housing;  

 

• To oversee the development and delivery of the Council’s Housing 
Strategy in consultation with the Portfolio Holder for Planning and 
Regeneration; 

 

• To work with private landlords, housing associations and developers to 
ensure that opportunities for the provision of affordable housing are 
maximised.  

 

 

71



16 

Portfolio Holder for Community and Culture  

 
To be responsible for the development and delivery of the Council’s Community and 
Culture services including: 

 

• To oversee the strategic and general management of the following services 
and functions on behalf of the Council including: 

 
- All functions relating to the library service 

- Culture and Arts Services 

- Indoor Sports Leisure & Recreation services 

- Local History Collections (Archives) 

- The Harrow Museum and Headstone Manor 

- Community Engagement and Development Strategy 

- Community Premises and Grants Applications 

- Community Cohesion Management Group (HSP) 

- Community Learning 

- External Service Providers (e.g. Greenwich Leisure Ltd (GLL), Harrow 
Young Musicians); 

 

• To oversee effective development and implementation of the following key 
plans and strategies:  
 
- Cultural Strategy 

- Play Strategy in liaison with the Portfolio Holder for Environment and 
Community Safety 

- ‘Third Sector’ strategy; 

 

• To oversee the promotion and development of positive links, joint working 
arrangements and partnerships with the voluntary, community and faith 
sectors, reflecting the full diversity of the borough. 

 

 

Portfolio Holder for Communications, Performance and Resources 
 
To be responsible for the strategic development and effective performance of the 
Council’s corporate services including: 
 
 

(A) Communications 

 

• To oversee the delivery of Council publications including Harrow People 
and A-Z of Council Services; 

 

• Champion a set of marketing campaigns in support of the Council and 
its services; 

72



17 

 

• To oversee internal communications and staff awards; 
 

• Give direction to the Council’s media relations in support of promoting 
the Council’s reputation; 

 

• Promote the Council’s branding to deliver consistency across services 
and to improve residents’ awareness of our services. 

 

(B) Performance 
 

• To oversee the ongoing development and delivery of the Council’s 
performance management framework to set objectives and monitor 
progress against their delivery and to report progress and key issues to 
Cabinet; 

 

• To support Improvement and Commissioning Boards across all Council 
services; 

 

• To oversee the Council’s responses to its inspectorates; 
 

• To steer the development of the Council’s priorities in response to 
performance, consultation, research and customer feedback; 

 

• To support the development of the Council’s equalities framework and 
monitor progress to drive improvement; 

 

• To oversee the Council’s Performance Management Framework and the 
Corporate Improvement Boards to ensure the Council is performing to 
its full potential. 

 
 

(C) Customer Services 
 

• To oversee all matters relating to Access Harrow, Customer Care and 
Complaints;  

 

• To oversee the management and implementation of the Customer 
Access Strategy. 

 

(D) IT 
 

• To ensure the development and maintenance of a coherent IT strategy; 
 

• To ensure the effective delivery of IT services, through the contract with 
Capita; 

 

• To ensure that disaster recovery arrangements are developed, 
implemented and maintained; 

 

73



18 

• To ensure that the Council has effective information management and 
information security arrangements. 

 

 

(E) Human Resources & Development 
 

• To oversee all Human Resources matters including recruitment, learning 
and development, performance management, employment policies and 
procedures, employee relations and equal opportunities; 

 

• To ensure the development and delivery of the Council’s Strategy for 
People; 

 

• To oversee the Council’s relations with its Trades Unions; 
 

• Chair the Council’s Employee Consultative Forum (ECF) or equivalent 
body. 

 

(F) Shared Services 

 

• To ensure that the Council has effective payroll and pensions 
administration systems and processes in place; 

 

• To ensure the delivery of accounts payable and accounts receivable 
services; 

 

• To ensure the delivery of SAP support services; 
 

• To ensure the delivery of other shared services such as cashiers, post, 
print, and scanning and indexing services; 

 

• To ensure the delivery of the financial assessments service for social 
care clients. 
 

(G) Legal & Governance 
 

• To oversee development of the shared legal practice;  
 

• To oversee the conduct of litigation by or against the Council; 
 

• To oversee the Corporate Governance of the Council in line with the 
Constitution; 

 

• To ensure the delivery of the Registry Office services; 
 

• To oversee the support for the Mayor’s office. 
 

74



19 

(H) Business Transformation 
 

• To oversee the development of the Council’s Transformation 
Programme in support of delivering a balanced medium term budget; 

 

• Monitor the Council’s Transformation Programme;  
 

• Steer the Council’s commercial relationships with its Transformation 
Partners. 

75



76

This page is intentionally left blank



    

    

    

    

COUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCIL    

14 NOVEMBER14 NOVEMBER14 NOVEMBER14 NOVEMBER 2013 2013 2013 2013    

    

    

    

CABINET CABINET CABINET CABINET RECOMMENDATIONRECOMMENDATIONRECOMMENDATIONRECOMMENDATION    

((((12 SEPTEMBER12 SEPTEMBER12 SEPTEMBER12 SEPTEMBER 2013 2013 2013 2013))))    

    

    

    
RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION IIII::::    COMMUNITY SAFETY PLANCOMMUNITY SAFETY PLANCOMMUNITY SAFETY PLANCOMMUNITY SAFETY PLAN    

    

Agenda Item 10
Pages 77 to 82

77



78

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 Cabinet - 12 September 2013 - 1 - 

 
 
 

CABINET   

MINUTES 

 

12 SEPTEMBER 2013 
 
 
Chairman: * Councillor Thaya Idaikkadar 
   
Councillors: * Nizam Ismail 

* Krishna James 
* Zarina Khalid  
 

* Asad Omar 
* William Stoodley 
 

Non Executive 
Non Voting 
Councillors: 
 

* Susan Hall 
 

* Barry Macleod-Cullinane 
 

In attendance: 
(Councillors) 
 

  James Bond 
  Graham Henson 
  David Perry 
  Anthony Seymour 
 

Minute 685 
Minute 685 
Minute 685 
Minute 685 

* Denotes Member present 
 

RECOMMENDED ITEMS   
 

688. Community Safety Plan   
 
The Portfolio Holder for Environment and Community Safety introduced the 
report, which set out key community safety priorities in response to both the 
Strategic Assessment of crime in Harrow and the ambitions for the police set 
by the Mayor’s Office for policing and crime.  He added that the Plan which 
included measures to protect residents had been set for a period of three 
years. 
 
In response to various questions from a non-voting non-Executive Cabinet 
Member, the Portfolio Holder for Environment and Community Safety, the 
Chief Executive and an officer responded as follows: 
 

79



 

- 2 -  Cabinet - 12 September 2013 

• burglary was key issue and as part of the campaign titled ‘autumn 
nights’, advice would be provided to residents on how to take 
precautions, such as locking doors and windows, keeping valuables 
safe, and how the use of electronic devices could help keep their 
homes safe against burglars.  A sum of £8,000 had been received to 
help advertise the project which would be implemented soon to 
coincide with the early evenings from October 2013 to February 2014; 

 

• that the borough’s position from second to seventh in terms of overall 
crime in London, whilst disturbing, would be addressed by the Borough 
Commander through improved co-ordination of information and 
interventions across the seven key crime areas; 
 

• with regard to domestic violence, Harrow was ranked 27th in London. 
Long term preventative work was being explored with MOPAC (The 
Mayor’s Office for Policing and Crime), and the Children and Families 
Directorate had already introduced a vulnerable Young People Panel 
and early intervention measures; 
 

• it was intended to place on record, that contrary to reports, the number 
of police officers on Harrow’s streets was actually going to increase.  
The perception of crime and fear of crime continued to be an issue;  

 

• despite the spending reductions, the number of Police Officers on 
Harrow’s streets would increase over the next three years compared 
with 2011 numbers by an additional 46 Police Officers within the Safer 
Neighbourhood Teams and an additional 30 within other teams.  There 
would be an overall increase the establishment from 416 to 492.  This 
would help increase confidence in the Police and their morale; 
 

• publicity for SmartWater would be renewed to ensure a higher take up 
then in the past.  The number of Neighbourhood Champions had 
remained static and the project would be re-invigorated through a 
conference with a key note speaker being invited to address the 
meeting.  The Portfolio Holder expected that Councillor Susan Hall, 
who had introduced and championed its cause, would be the Council’s 
key note speaker; 

 

• benchmarks had been incorporated in the Plan, as requested by the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 

 
It was noted that the target figure relating to anti-social behaviour was -5%. 
 
Resolved to RECOMMEND:  (to Council)  
 
That the Community Safety Plan 2013-2017 be adopted. 
 
Reason for Recommendation:  To comply with Section 6 of the Crime and 
Disorder Act 1998. 
 
Alternative Options Considered and Rejected:  None. 

80



 

Cabinet - 12 September 2013 - 3 - 

 
Conflict of Interest relating to the matter declared by Cabinet Member / 
Dispensation Granted:  None. 
 
[Call-in does not apply to this recommendation as the decision is reserved to 
Council.] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

81



82

This page is intentionally left blank



    

    

    

    

COUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCIL    

14 NOVEMBER14 NOVEMBER14 NOVEMBER14 NOVEMBER 2013 2013 2013 2013    

    

    

    

CABINET CABINET CABINET CABINET RECOMMENDATIONRECOMMENDATIONRECOMMENDATIONRECOMMENDATION    

((((17 OCTOBER17 OCTOBER17 OCTOBER17 OCTOBER 2013 2013 2013 2013))))    

    

    

    
RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION IIIIIIII::::    YOUTH JUSTICE PLAN 2013YOUTH JUSTICE PLAN 2013YOUTH JUSTICE PLAN 2013YOUTH JUSTICE PLAN 2013----

14141414    

    

Agenda Item 11
Pages 83 to 88

83



84

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
 

CABINET   

MINUTES 

 

17 OCTOBER 2013 
 
 
 
Chairman: * Councillor Susan Hall 
   
Councillors: * Kam Chana 

* Tony Ferrari 
* Stephen Greek 
* Manji Kara 
* Barry Macleod-Cullinane  
 

* Janet Mote 
* Paul Osborn 
* Simon Williams 
* Stephen Wright 
 

Non Executive 
Non Voting 
Councillors: 
 

* Graham Henson 
* Thaya Idaikkadar 
 

* David Perry 
 

In attendance: 
(Councillors) 
 

  Mano Dharmarajah 
  Asad Omar 
  William Stoodley 
 

Minute 698 
Minute 698 
Minute 698 

* Denotes Member present 
 
 

RECOMMENDED ITEMS   
 

699. Key Decision - Youth Justice Plan 2013-14   
 
The Portfolio Holder for Children and Schools introduced the draft Youth 
Justice Plan for 2013-14, a statutory plan, which when approved by Council 
would be submitted to the Youth Justice Board as part of the conditions 
attached to the grant received from the Ministry of Justice.  
 
The Portfolio Holder explained that the purpose of the Youth Justice Plan was 
to outline how it would meet the key objective of reducing young offending.  
She added that the Plan had been produced by a multi-agency group and had 

85



 

 

had the support of Council’s statutory partners, which was accountable to 
Harrow Chief Executives’ Group.  She outlined its key aspects, as follows: 
 

• the partners had been successful in stopping young people from 
entering the criminal justice system but there was work to be done in 
this area.  It was important that the youth were made aware of the 
impact of a criminal record on their future prospects; 

 

• there was a need to reduce the youth from re-offending and stringent 
processes were required; 

 

• there was a need to reduce the number of young people in custody. 
 

Cabinet was briefed on the work carried out by the Youth Offending Service 
and that its aim was to protect the public – young people themselves, both as 
perpetrators and victims – and to prevent the perpetrators from offending.  
The Portfolio Holder outlined some of the successes and the challenges that 
lay ahead and she set out the various figures detailed in the Plan.  A key 
achievement had been a reduction in the number of first time entrants to the 
youth justice system but the challenges that lay ahead included the need to 
improve the quality and timeliness of assessments, a stable and empowered 
workforce, increasing the number of young offenders in education, training 
and employment, and sharing of resources with other local authorities.  
Positive intervention was key, including the work being carried out with the 
Third Sector.  A triage system had helped reduce the number of young people 
entering the system.  There was also a need to improve on the rates of young 
offenders in education, training and employment.  
 
The Portfolio Holder explained that attached to the Youth Justice Plan was an 
action plan, an ongoing flexible tool which reflected real time targets.  She 
was pleased to report that the Overview and Scrutiny Committee had 
recognised that good processes were being put in place to improve the lives 
of young people.  She added that the action plan was forward looking in that: 
 

• due to pressures and anticipated reductions in the grant received,  
discussions with other local authorities had been initiated with a view to 
discussing joint working; 

 

• the volunteer base needed to be expanded and more group work was 
essential; 

 

• it was important to that the education status of young people was 
identified. 

 
The Portfolio Holder commended the report to Cabinet and, together with the 
Corporate Director of Children and Families, responded to a number of 
questions from the non-voting non-Executive Cabinet Members, who 
welcomed the positive aspects of the report given the challenges facing the 
Council and its partners, as follows: 
 

86



 

 

• the Youth Justice Board had set out the parameters for keeping 
records on how the grant was spent.  Upon additional questions from a 
non-voting non-Executive Cabinet Member, the Corporate Director 
explained the meaning of ‘in kind’ and offered to take the Member 
through the budget in detail.  Additionally, a typographical error was 
noted;  

 

• best practice in other local authorities was being looked at with a view 
to dealing with the challenges facing young people in their transition to 
adulthood, including the challenges facing young offenders with speech 
and language learning difficulties.  The sharing of resources amongst 
authorities was being explored.  The Portfolio Holder added that one of 
the issues that had been flagged up was that over half of the number of 
young people in Harrow did not have english as their first language 
which required interpreters thereby impacting on the available 
resources.  The Portfolio Holder for Adults and Housing encouraged 
work across Directorates and partners thereby breaking down silos 
with a view to ensuring that young adults were independent before 
reaching adulthood to help improve their lives; 

 

• an additional sum of money, £0.5m, had been made available for 
Children Services in order to allow more social workers to be appointed 
and to reduce the burden of the case load on individual officers.  In 
relation to the issues around recruitment for child and adolescent 
mental health worker post, and in recognition of the importance of 
addressing mental health, the administration was in discussion with 
CAHMS (Child and Adolescent Mental Health Services) with a view to 
finding capacity within existing resources; 
 

• mental health and the troubled behaviour of young people were key 
issues and in order to strengthen the relationship between the two 
agencies -  CAHMS and Youth Offending Team - it was important to 
have a hands on approach of which field visits and networking were 
key ingredients.  The Portfolio Holder added that she would be visiting 
the agencies which was one of her key priorities; 
 

• the administration appreciated that the police too faced budget 
pressures but it was expected that the strong relationship between the 
administration and the police, which had been established over a 
number of years would help ensure that the partnership work in this 
area continued to bring positive outcomes for children and young 
people.  Prevention was better than cure and the joint working would 
assist. 
 

The Portfolio Holder thanked the Corporate Director of Children and Families 
and her staff for their work and it was 
 

87



 

 

Resolved to RECOMMEND:  (to Council)   
 
That the Youth Justice Plan 2013-14 be approved and submitted to the Youth 
Justice Board, as part of the Youth Justice Board grant conditions for 
2013/14.   
 
Reason for Recommendation:  To meet the requirements of the Youth 
Justice Board (YJB), the body responsible for monitoring youth justice 
services in England. Every authority was required by the YJB to produce a 
Plan setting out how it would meet the key objective of reducing youth 
offending. The YJP is a Statutory Plan and requires the approval of Council. 
 
Alternative Options Considered and Rejected:  As set out in the Youth 
Justice Plan. 
 
Conflict of Interest relating to the matter declared by Cabinet Member / 
Dispensation Granted:  None. 
 
[Call-in does not apply to this recommendation as the decision is reserved to 
Council.] 
 

88



    

    

    

    

COUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCIL    

14 NOVEMBER14 NOVEMBER14 NOVEMBER14 NOVEMBER 2013 2013 2013 2013    

    

    

    

CABINET CABINET CABINET CABINET RECOMMENDATIONRECOMMENDATIONRECOMMENDATIONRECOMMENDATION    

((((17 OCTOBER17 OCTOBER17 OCTOBER17 OCTOBER 2013 2013 2013 2013))))    

    

    

    
RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION RECOMMENDATION IIIIIIIIIIII::::    CAPITAL PROGRAMME CAPITAL PROGRAMME CAPITAL PROGRAMME CAPITAL PROGRAMME 

2013/14 2013/14 2013/14 2013/14 –––– ADDITIONAL  ADDITIONAL  ADDITIONAL  ADDITIONAL 

SCHOOL GRANTS FUNDINGSCHOOL GRANTS FUNDINGSCHOOL GRANTS FUNDINGSCHOOL GRANTS FUNDING    

    

Agenda Item 12
Pages 89 to 94

89



90

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
 

CABINET   

MINUTES 

 

17 OCTOBER 2013 
 
 
 
Chairman: * Councillor Susan Hall 
   
Councillors: * Kam Chana 

* Tony Ferrari 
* Stephen Greek 
* Manji Kara 
* Barry Macleod-Cullinane  
 

* Janet Mote 
* Paul Osborn 
* Simon Williams 
* Stephen Wright 
 

Non Executive 
Non Voting 
Councillors: 
 

* Graham Henson 
* Thaya Idaikkadar 
 

* David Perry 
 

In attendance: 
(Councillors) 
 

  Mano Dharmarajah 
  Asad Omar 
  William Stoodley 
 

Minute 698 
Minute 698 
Minute 698 

* Denotes Member present 
 
 

RECOMMENDED ITEMS   
 

700. Key Decision - Capital Programme 2013/14 - Additional Schools Grant 
Funding   
 
The Portfolio Holder for Finance introduced the report on the Targeted Basic 
Need Programme (TBNP) and the delivery of the school projects. The report 
identified the recommended procurement route in order to achieve value for 
money within timescales.  
 
The Portfolio Holder added that due to the increase in the number of children 
of school age and the pressures in providing school places, various measures 
had been put in place including the bidding for grant funding from the 

91



 

 

government. He acknowledged the history of cross-party working on this 
matter and was pleased that additional funding had been secured. The 
funding would help Harrow increase the number of school places available, 
expand the much needed Special Educational Needs provision and additional 
secondary school places. Further reports would be submitted to Cabinet on 
the progress made of this long term programme. He agreed that he would 
ensure that the Targeted Basic Need Programme funding, which had a tight 
deadline, was progressed swiftly and that it was not caught up in any 
procurement issues. 
 
The Portfolio Holder for Children and Schools highlighted the significance and 
the importance of education, as it opened up opportunities. She added that it 
was important to recognise that Harrow’s children would be the adults of 
tomorrow and it was pleasing to note that the quality of education provided in 
Harrow schools was excellent.  
 
In response to a question from a non-voting non-Executive Member in relation 
to the administration’s commitment to the schools priority funding projects in 
Marlborough and Vaughan Schools, the Portfolio Holder for Children and 
Schools stated that she had met with the Headteacher of Marlborough School 
and would be meeting with the Headteacher of Vaughan School and was 
confident that both projects would proceed. 
 
The Leader of the Council responded to a question on the challenges around 
the construction of additional buildings in schools and the options to decant 
children to other safe sites in the borough, such as the Civic Centre site.  She 
explained that all options would be explored and that Ward Councillors would 
be made aware of the proposals.  
 
A non-voting non-Executive Cabinet Member commented that the cross-party 
working had worked well and asked if similar measures would be put in place 
as part of the implementation of the Building Schools for the Future 
Programme.  Both the Leader of the Council and the Portfolio Holder for 
Finance stated that a cross-party governance structure would be put in place.  
In relation to a question on the lessons learnt from the proposals for Whitmore 
High School, and as a local authority managing large contracts which required 
sufficient staff resources, the Portfolio Holder for Finance stated that the 
Council was not adopting any different processes except that capitalisation 
would take place as part of the project.  
 
The Leader of the Council added that previously checks and balances had not 
been put in place and the Director of Finance and Assurance would ensure 
that sufficient safeguarding measures were put in place.  It was important that 
correct processes were followed for all projects.  In response to a comment 
about differences of opinion from officers, the Leader stressed the importance 
of having these differing views, as they allowed Members to reach informed 
and prudent decisions. 
 

92



 

 

Resolved to RECOMMEND:  (to Council)  
 
That the 2013/14 Capital Programme be adjusted to include £9.583m 
Targeted Basic Need Programme (TBNP) funding and the 2014/15 and 
2015/16 Programmes be agreed as part of the budget setting process.  
 
Reason for Recommendation/Decision:  To increase the amount in the 
Council’s Capital Programme for 2013/14 and carry out the procurement 
process to deliver the projects within tight timescales. 
 
Alternative Options Considered and Rejected:  As set out in the report. 
 
Conflict of Interest relating to the matter declared by Cabinet Member / 
Dispensation Granted:  None. 
 
[Call-in does not apply to the recommendation to Council and where the item 
has been noted.] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

93



94

This page is intentionally left blank



    

    

    

    

COUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCIL    

14 NOVEMBER14 NOVEMBER14 NOVEMBER14 NOVEMBER 2013 2013 2013 2013    

    

    

    

DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER 

THE URGENCY PROCEDURE THE URGENCY PROCEDURE THE URGENCY PROCEDURE THE URGENCY PROCEDURE ----        

COUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCILCOUNCIL    

    

    

    

    

Agenda Item 17
Pages 95 to 98

95



96

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

REPORT FOR: 
 

COUNCIL 

Date of Meeting: 
 

14 November 2013 

Subject: 

 

DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER THE 
URGENCY PROCEDURE - COUNCIL 
 

Responsible Officer: 

 

Hugh Peart – Director of Legal and 
Governance Services 

Exempt: 
 

No 

Enclosures: 
 

None 

 

In accordance with the delegations to Chief Officers, the Leaders of each of the Political 
Groups on the Council were consulted on the following urgent decisions, which were 
approved on behalf of the Council, as they required action prior to this meeting: 

 

Appointments to Outside Bodies 
 
Following resignations, appointments to Outside Bodies of the Council were agreed as 
follows: 
 
Harrow Association of Disabled People – Councillor Simon Williams 
 
West London Waste Authority – Councillor Susan Hall 
 
 
These appointments were agreed as matters of urgency provide to ensure continuing 
Council representation on these bodies at the earliest opportunity.   
 
 
Scrap Metal Dealers Licence  
 
It was agreed that the fees as set out in Section 5 of the report in respect of Scrap Metal 
Dealers Licence be approved i.e. For a scrap metal dealers site  licence/renewal the fee 
is £ 650 and for a collector the fee is £ 250.  
 
The reasons for urgency were that a Commencement Order was made on 6 August 2013 
bringing into force relevant aspects of the Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013.  In relation to 

97



the power to set fees, this came into force on 1 September 2013.  Applications for 
licences could be received from 1 October, therefore local authorities had to set their fees 
between 1 September and 1 October 2013 and in reality in advance of the 1 October 
2013 in order to give advance notice to operators.   
 
If a decision was not taken by 1 October, the Council would not legally be able to charge 
a fee for any new licence application received until the fees are subsequently set by full 
Council.  This may have caused an influx of applications resulting in a loss of income to 
the Council.   
 
  
Health and Wellbeing Board 
 
It was agreed that Councillor Susan Hall replace Councillor Zarina Khalid as a Councillor 
representative on the Health and Wellbeing Board. It was also agreed that Councillor 
Susan Hall be appointed as Chairman of the Health and Wellbeing Board. 
 
The membership rules of the Health and Wellbeing Board, as contained in the Board’s 
Terms of Reference, stated that the Chair of the Board was nominated by the Leader of 
the Council. Additionally it stated that 4 Members of Council on the Board were also 
nominated by the Leader. 
 
The reason for urgency was because the next ordinary meeting of the Council was 
scheduled for 14 November 2013 and it was necessary to ensure memberships of the 
Council’s Member level bodies were up to date at the earliest opportunity. In addition to 
this a meeting of the Health and Wellbeing Board was scheduled for 3rd October 2013. 
 
 

 

FOR INFORMATION 
 

Contact:   
Elaine McEachron, Democratic & Electoral Services Manager 
Tel: 020 8424 1097 
E-mail: elaine.mceachron@harrow.gov.uk 
 
Background Papers:  Urgent Decision Forms 

98


	Agenda
	1 COUNCIL MINUTES
	Minutes Public Pack, 04/07/2013 Council
	Minutes Public Pack, 16/09/2013 Council
	Minutes Public Pack, 16/09/2013 Council2

	9 CABINET MEMBERSHIP
	Item2-Cabinet-May13-Cover
	Part 3A Terms of Reference - Oct 2013 Clean Version

	10 COMMUNITY SAFETY PLAN
	Rec to Council - CSP

	11 YOUTH JUSTICE PLAN 2013-14
	Cabinet Rec - Youth Justice Plan

	12 CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2013/14 - ADDITIONAL SCHOOLS GRANT FUNDING
	Cabinet Rec - Capital Programme 2013-14

	13 PUBLIC REGISTER OF DISPENSATIONS
	17 DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER THE URGENCY PROCEDURE - COUNCIL
	Urgent Council Decisions


